
philip orenstein
Finance Committee Packet
Dec. 19, 2023




 

 

Town of Great Barrington, MA Finance Committee Meeting via Zoom 
<< DRAFT MINUTES >> 

Tuesday September 19th, 2023 
 
1. Call to Order and roll call vote - P. Orenstein opened the meeting via Zoom at 6:00pm with a roll call: 

Milena Cerna, “aye,” Madonna Meagher, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip Orenstein, “aye.” Absent: 
Richard Geiler.  
Also in attendance: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Financial Coordinator Allison Crespo  

 
2. Committee Member announcements or statements  

a. P. Orenstein stated he now receives Finance Committee email on his phone so it is easier to respond.   
 
3. Approval of Minutes (April, May & June 2023)   

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the April 4, 2023 minutes; M. Meagher seconded. P. Orenstein asked 
for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, 
“aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the May 25, 2023 minutes; M. Meagher seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked for any discussion – M. Meagher stated there is a typo and Chief Storti should be added. A. O’Dwyer 
stated she would make the correction. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, 
“aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the June 21, 2023 minutes; M. Meagher seconded. P. Orenstein 
asked for any discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. 
O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 

 
4. Town Manager/Accountant Update  

a. A. Crespo stated Carmen Morales is now working with her as the Town’s new full-time Assistant 
Accountant and that they are streamlining process, policy, procedures and systems to make work 
more efficient and useful. 

i. P. Orenstein asked that budget reports be provided for each meeting – A. Crespo replied 
when the FY is closed out she will send June, July and August reports and hopefully will be 
back on track for regular reporting.  

 
5. Cannabis tax revenue update  

a. P. Orenstein stated for the FY ending in June, year-end tax revenue data for the 3% local option tax 
has decreased 36% from the prior year. He noted that the local option tax funds go into free cash and 
clarified these funds will be reflected in Town finances for FY25 - that and the lag is due to the state 
having to confirm the numbers and authorize the use of the funds by the Town. He added these funds 
have peaked and are declining.  

 
6. Discussion of proposed property transfer fee and possible vote on a recommendation  

a. P. Orenstein reported that the Selectboard at its last meeting identified several avenues to take on the 
transfer fee and voted not to include it on the warrant for the October Special Town Meeting. He 
added it was not determined if it would be recommended for the annual Town Meeting in May. He 
stated since it will not be considered at the October Town meeting, there is no urgency to discuss it 
now.  

b. It was discussed that the Finance Committee would normally be asked for its review/ 
recommendation on financial articles before a Selectboard discussion and vote – though it is the 
Selectboard’s prerogative whether to solicit Finance Committee input – it is only required for the 
annual budget. It was stated that if the transfer fee moves forward to Town Meeting, the Finance 
Committee would like to provide a recommendation.  



 

 

c. P. Orenstein stated he expressed his personal views about the transfer fee at a public session and in a 
letter to the Berkshire Edge. 

7. Discussion of proposed school district merger and possible vote on a recommendation  
a. P. Orenstein stated regarding a Finance Committee recommendation to residents for the vote at the 

Special Town Meeting, the Committee can begin discussion tonight, but the School District Merger 
Board is meeting on September 26 where the goal is to agree on/finalize the proposal and proposed 
School District arrangement. He added that the Finance Committee October 17 meeting would be 
the opportunity to discuss/vote on its recommendation. It was confirmed the Committee would be 
expressing an opinion only on the financial aspects of the merger for Great Barrington.  

b. A. O’Dwyer stated she did not see a negative financial impact on the Town and noted fewer students 
would be “choicing” in and out due to new vocational options and there would be some economies 
of scale and savings on the new school. She added she does not see added costs per student beyond 
regular annual increases and that the merger would not be a major contributor to increased taxes.    

c. M. Cerna cautioned there are a number of assumptions/variables in the proposal such as student 
enrollment and “choicing” in/out - and perhaps the recommendation should state that. She agreed 
that the financial piece is positive for GB.  

d. P. Orenstein stated the financial modeling was done well, but agreed on concerns about using 
assumptions as they are subject to change - and it is difficult to communicate assumptions vs actual 
outcomes. He noted current student enrollment numbers are being disputed and real numbers will be 
released on October 1. He emphasized it should be made clear in all communications that the merger 
will not reduce real estate taxes and may only modestly reduce the rate of increase in the school 
assessment. He added that depending on future decision-making, there might be savings over time. 
He also clarified regarding the new school piece, the October Town Meeting vote is only on the 
merger and if passed, there would be a second meeting/vote on financing the new school. He noted 
ultimate approval for the merger is conditioned on a vote on the new school. He added pricing for a 
new school vs a renovation is also being worked on. 

e. It was confirmed that Finance Committee member questions should be directed to P. Orenstein and 
the school consultants can be contacted. It was agreed that at the next meeting the Committee would 
vote on its recommendation.   

f. A. O’Dwyer stated Southern Berkshire uses a rolling average for the school assessment which    
reduces volatility and she asked for the Finance Committee to have a discussion on that topic. 

g. M. Pruhenski confirmed Sheffield and GB are holding their Town Meetings on October 23, but was     
not sure about the other towns. 

 
8. Community Preservation Committee update – (Richard Geiler) – No update was provided. 
 
9. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak. 
 
10. Media Time – No members of the media asked to speak. 
 
11. Adjournment – A. O’Dwyer made a motion to adjourn; M. Meager seconded. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, 

“aye,” M. Meagher, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. The meeting was 
adjourned by unanimous consent at 6:47pm. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 

2 



 

 1 

Town of Great Barrington, MA Finance Committee Meeting via Zoom 
Monday October 16th, 2023 

 
1. Call to Order and roll call vote - P. Orenstein opened the meeting via Zoom at 6:30pm with a roll call:  

Milena Cerna, “aye,” Richard Geiler, “aye,” Anne O’Dwyer, “aye,” Philip Orenstein, “aye.”  
Absent: Madonna Meagher  
Also in attendance: Town Manager Mark Pruhenski, Financial Coordinator Allison Crespo  

 
2. Committee Member announcements or statements – There were none. 
 
3. Approval of minutes: Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint FY24 Budget Meetings of March 1, 8 and 

March 14, 2023  
    R. Geiler made a motion to approve the March 1, 8 and 14, 2023 Selectboard and Finance Committee Joint 

FY24 budget meeting minutes; A. O’Dwyer seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there was 
none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 
4-0. 

 
4. Town Manager/Accountant Update –  
    M. Pruhenski stated there are no updates other than the Reserve Fund request.  

a. A. O’Dwyer asked about budget reports – P. Orenstein stated the budget report was sent, though not 
in time to include in the packet and he added it would be discussed at the next meeting. A. Crespo 
stated there are no meaningful budget matters to discuss. A. O’Dwyer confirmed MTD means 
month to date and it is included in year-to-date numbers. 

 
5. Reserve Fund Request- Human Resources Director Salary and Benefits for balance of fiscal year 

2024.  
M. Pruhenski stated the request is for $25,000 to transition the part-time shared HR Director role to a full-
time dedicated position in Great Barrington. He noted a mid-year request is not ideal, but staffing needs are 
growing and the hiring climate is very challenging so a more expedited process would be beneficial – and he 
added it would also help in addressing personnel matters earlier before incurring legal costs. He noted there 
is a description of the Director’s responsibilities in the packet.  

a. It was confirmed that this would add another headcount and be part of next year’s budget for salary 
and benefits. The board discussed the evolution of the shared arrangement with the other towns and 
how salary/benefits were funded, as well as how the HR role/responsibilities may expand to include 
larger projects. It was confirmed that the Munis system is being used for employees, but could be 
more functional/useful. P. Orenstein confirmed there is $100,000 in the Reserve and it has not been 
used to date. 

b. James Garzon, 84 North Plain Road, suggested tracking the time spent on each HR duty. 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the Reserve Fund transfer request for $25,000 towards funding the 
HR position for the current fiscal year; R. Geiler seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any discussion – there 
was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. Orenstein, “aye.” All in 
favor: 4-0. 

 
6. Continued discussion of proposed school district merger, review of draft recommendation and 

possible vote  
P. Orenstein stated the Town Meeting scheduled for October 23 will include a vote on the proposed school 
district merger and the Finance Committee can make a statement regarding the financial aspects. He stated 
that he had included a draft letter in the packet which the Committee could discuss and edit, or decide to not 
submit a letter. P. Orenstein made an edit to the letter adding the formal name of the school district planning 



 

 2 

board whose recommendation the letter supports. It was noted that A. O’Dwyer had already provided input 
on the drafted letter.  

a. M. Cerna suggested adding clarification that there are financial aspects and non-tangible benefits of 
the merger, but the Finance Committee is only weighing in on the financial – and that for the 
capital expenditure there are specific savings to Great Barrington.  
      P. Orenstein stated on the last point - the letter states the merger does not address whether or not 
to build a new school and he added the budget for the high school is an open question. The 
Committee discussed and agreed to change the reference to “non-financial impacts” of the merger to 
“benefits and challenges” and to add clarifying language that addresses that the percentage cost of a 
new high school to Great Barrington will be less under a merger scenario due to other towns sharing 
the expense. P. Orenstein confirmed the capital costs on the 8 Towns website and that the concept 
was reflected correctly in the letter. 
       It was agreed the Finance Committee would attend the Town Meeting and the letter is a good 
record of the Committee’s position. R. Geiler stated he spoke with M. Meagher (who was absent 
from the meeting) and she agreed with the letter.  

A. O’Dwyer made a motion to accept the letter as drafted; R. Geiler seconded. P. Orenstein asked for any 
discussion – there was none. Roll call vote: M. Cerna, “aye,” R. Geiler, “aye,” A. O’Dwyer, “aye,” P. 
Orenstein, “aye.” All in favor: 4-0. 

P. Orenstein stated he would make the edits as discussed and send the letter to the Committee and M.  
Pruhenski.  

 
7. Community Preservation Committee update – (Richard Geiler)  

R. Geiler stated three new proposals have been funded – Community Land Trust project to preserve 
farmland on North Plain Road; Ramsdell Library to develop a report required to apply for grants; and 
Construct for a pilot to help families in transition from homelessness to permanent housing. He noted 
$450,000 out of $600,000 available was approved. He added one application for Marble Block was denied. 
as it was deemed by the CPC to be more appropriate for the regular funding process. The Committee 
discussed specifics of the projects and it was noted that the CPC generally provides only a portion of project 
costs expecting applicants to have broader/diversified support in place as well.     

 
8. Citizen Speak Time – No citizens asked to speak 
 
9. Media Time – No media asked to speak 
 
10. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:38pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stacy Ostrow, Recording Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 3 

October 16, 2023 

 

We, the members of the Great Barrington Finance Commi<ee, believe it is appropriate for the 
Commi<ee to express its views regarding the potenCal financial impact of the proposed eight-town 
regional school district, to be known as the Southern Berkshire Hills Regional School District.   

 

First of all, we want to thank the consulCng team led by Jake Eberwin and Lucy Prashker and the 
volunteers from all of the 8 parCcipaCng towns for all of their dedicaCon and hard work over the 
past 3.5 years – it has been a hugely complex and challenging project.  We also want to thank our 
Town representaCves during this process – Peter Taylor, Deb Phillips, and Steve Bannon. 

 

Based solely on our review of the financial ramificaCons of the proposed merger, we vote to support 
the recommendaCon of the 8 Town Regional School District Planning Board to proceed with the merger, 
especially in light of what the team noted: the “fiscal challenges of declining enrollment, rising 
operaCng costs, relaCvely flat state aid, and the increasing needs of our students.”   

 

Our opinion is based on what we see as the financial and budgetary implicaCons of the proposed 
merger for Great Barrington. It also does not address the long list of non-financial benefits and 
challenges of the proposal, such as expanded educaConal choice, the difficulty of this transiCon, 
differing educaConal philosophies, and potenCal transportaCon-related issues – these ma<ers are 
be<er addressed by others, including those involved in this process.   

 

Each year during our budget process, this Commi<ee is reminded of the magnitude of our Town’s 
investment in educaCon.  For FY24 our school budget assessment was just under $20 million and 
more than half of the Town’s total budget.  This budget is separately determined by the current 
Berkshire Hill School District and not subject to a line-by-line review by the GB Finance Commi<ee.   

 

We want to be clear that GB taxpayers should not expect either the Town’s school budget 
assessment or property tax rates to decline as a result of this merger.  However, under the merger 
scenario, the percentage cost of the potenCal new high school a<ributable to Great Barrington will 
be less than it would be in the non-merger scenario, because of the sharing arrangements with the 
other parCcipaCng towns. 

 

Our hope and expectaCon is that the merger will cause our assessment to increase at a lower annual 
rate relaCve to what would occur without the merger.  The ability to actually achieve these cost 



 

 4 

savings is subject to many factors, some of which can be controlled locally and others out of our 
control.  In parCcular, we will be relying on the new district-wide school commi<ee to make tough 
decisions in future years on how to pool resources and realize economies of scale and cost 
efficiencies.  In addiCon, if the future enrollments differ dramaCcally from projecCons, the various 
town assessments will be affected.   

 

While the proposed new or renovated High School project is not being voted upon at this special 
town meeCng, it is important to note that updated projected costs and interest rates will have an 
effect on our budget.   

 

 

. 

 

 



 

 

1 

Great Barrington Budget & Financial Policy for Fiscal Year 2024 
 

Budget & Financial Policy 
 
The Town of Great Barrington will manage municipal finances wisely.  This will include planning for 
adequate funding to:  

1) Provide and maintain public services and facilities at a level that will ensure public well-
being and safety;  
2) Comply with all State and local by-laws, rules, and regulations; and  
3) Meet the strategic priorities of the Town. 

 

The budget and financial goals set forth by the Town Selectboard and the Finance Committee in the 
policy document outline the priorities and objectives of the Town and provide agreed-upon financial 
guidelines to be used in the preparation and review of the annual budget. 
  
STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 

• Ensure public safety.  
• Ensure public health.  
• Maintain a strong local economy.  
• Strive for a high quality of life.  
• Seek environmental sustainability.  
• Ensure the fiscal stability of the Town.  
• Maintain public infrastructure.  
• Support affordable housing. 
• Follow Great Barrington’s Master Plan.  

  
FINANCIAL GOALS 

• Maintain adequate financial resources to sustain municipal services in the short and long term. 
• Respond to the changes in the economy and meet the priority needs of the Town. 
• Provide quality services efficiently and on a cost-effective basis. 
• Maintain our top-level bond rating.  
• Work to keep the overall tax levy reasonable in consideration of other priorities and goals.1  

  
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY 
Revenue 

• Services provided may not exceed available resources. 
• Process must provide quality estimates of anticipated revenue. 
• Process must anticipate any changes in revenue in upcoming years. 
• Seek to diversify revenue sources. 
• Estimate available resources including state funds, local funds, fees, grants and other sources.  
 

Real Estate Tax 
• Town should restrict levy to a 2.5% increase over the prior year levy limit adjusted for new 

construction growth and net debt and capital exclusions, as per Mass General Law. 
• Proposed budget to not exceed legal property tax levy. Evaluate estimated tax rate based on 

level of affordability including average and median income; average and median value of real 
property and the cost of living.  

 
1 For further information, see ‘Tax Levy Considerations’ in Financial Policy Manual, Town of Great Barrington, 
Prepared by Division of Local Services Technical Assistance Bureau , June 2020, page 2:  
https://www.mass.gov/doc/greatbarrington-ccc-policies-june-2020/download 



 

 

2 

 
Free Cash and Reserves 

• The Town will monitor overall general fund reserves (free cash and stabilization funds) as a 
percentage of the annual operating budget. The relative percentage and sufficiency of these 
will be evaluated relative to guidance from the state, historical trends and other factors.  

• If the Town generates free cash consistently higher than historical trends and guidance from 
the state, the Town Manager will closely examine future budget proposals to determine if 
adjustments are appropriate. 

 
User Fees 

• Establish user fees and other non-property tax revenues to recoup, to the extent possible, the 
costs of supplying a particular service. 

• Review current department fee structures and charges for services periodically to determine if 
they reflect the cost of the service and are also reasonable and affordable fees.  

 
Debt Management    

• Allow no borrowing to fund operational programs   
• Debt service payments may not require the elimination of essential Town services  
• Ensure that the Town’s general obligation debt ratio not exceed 50% of statutory limit  
      (5% of equalized valuation).  
• Exempt from Proposition 2½ any long-term capital debt for municipal buildings, WWTP 

improvements, fire apparatus acquisition, and school facilities improvements. 
 
Service Delivery  

• Manage financial resources through internal controls.  
• Establish operation practices that minimize the cost of government and financial risk.  
• Provide efficient public services.  
• Minimize the cost of administration.  
• Identify and measure performance outcomes.  
• Review the level of services and standards annually.  

 
Guidelines for The Budget Preparation Process  
 

• The Town budget will be estimated in accordance with municipal code and applicable state law. 
The budget is based on separate funds set forth from anticipated revenues and expenditures for 
the General Fund and the Enterprise Fund. 

• The annual operating budget will contain complete financial statements that show outstanding 
obligations of the municipality, cash on hand to the credit of each fund, funds received from all 
sources during the preceding year, funds available from all sources during the ensuing year, 
revenue estimates to cover expenses in the proposed budget and the estimated tax rate required 
to fund the proposed budget. 
 

The budget preparation and review process shall include the following steps: 
1.  Review and approve Finance Policy 
2.  Distribute Budget Books: 

a. Forecast Revenues. 
b. Updated Capital Plan. 
c. Review Department Budgets. 

3. Recommended Projects Proposed for CPA Funds.  
4. Participate in BHRSD joint budget meeting with Stockbridge and West Stockbridge. 
5. Hold Budget Workshop Meetings. Hold Public Hearing. 



 

 

3 

  
The Selectboard and the Finance Committee will jointly set the dates for the above budget meetings. 
The following will be done to ensure there is community engagement in the budget process: 

1) Provide on-line access to budget information. 
2) Provide printed budget books for the public at the libraries. 
3) Provide a digital budget book on the Town website. 
4) Hold open meetings and hearing. 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES  

• The Town Manager will prepare the budget for review by the Selectboard and the Finance 
Committee. 

• The Town Manager may propose significant reorganizational changes and provide alternative 
ways to deliver services within the proposed budget. 

• Performance objectives and goals will be identified and assessed. 
• The Town Manager may propose elimination of services in the budget if it is not needed or 

cost-effective and/or propose new services as needed. 
• Any service reductions shall be noted in the budget presentation. 
• Salaries and employee insurance contributions shall be set in the Fiscal Year budget pursuant to 

the Town’s collective bargaining units and/or those already approved via a negotiated 
settlement and for non-represented personnel as authorized by the Town Manager. 

  
For any proposed new initiatives, the Town Manager will: 

1) Explain and justify the new needs(s). 
2) Identify alternatives to what is being proposed and the pros and cons. 
3) Identify the cost and benefit of the proposed alternative. 
4) Identify financing source(s) to pay for new need. 
5) New need(s) include: any expansion of municipal services necessary; any additional staff 

and any additional resources needed to meet service needs or expanded service needs. 
  

TOWN BUDGET FORMAT  
The following will be done to ensure that the budget information is provided in a format that is clear, 
accurate and complete. 
 

1. Operating Budget Process: 
• The Town Manager will request that Departments submit proposed budgets with operational 

plans and reports.  Background information will include department goals and objectives, 
strategic initiatives, summary of activities, and level of service. 

• The Town Manager will review methods of operation, program service delivery, and 
expenditure of resources inclusive of manpower allocation to ensure maximum efficiency of the 
Town. 

 

2. The Budget Book: 
• The Town Manager will provide complete financial statements in the Budget Book to include: 

o Outstanding obligations and anticipated new borrowings.  
o Cash on hand. 
o Funds received from prior year. 
o Sources of funds from prior year. 
o Estimated revenues.  
o Estimated expenses. 
o Estimated tax levy. 
o Estimated tax rate.  
o Estimated user fees for services.  

 



 

 

4 

• The Town Manager will also provide a Capital Budget Report to include:  
o The Town defines a capital project as having an overall expenditure of $15,000 and a life 

expectancy in excess of 3 years.  
o The Town’s annual budget will include a capital plan that identifies work to be started 

within that fiscal year.  
o The budget shall include a five-year Capital Improvement Plan for all Town assets.  
o Each year, the Selectboard and the Finance Committee will review the five-year Capital 

Improvement Plan to identify the future upcoming needs, review any changes to the 
schedule, cost estimate or sources of funding.  

o Operational costs associated with any new equipment or infrastructure will be identified.  
o The capital budget report will include the Debt Schedule broken down by department and 

function and a 10-year history be provided if possible.  
o Identify a funding plan that reflects available State funds, grants, bonds and tax levy dollars 

to finance each project.  
• The Town Manager shall prepare a budget for the Enterprise Fund that maintains it as a self-  

    supporting fund, without a property tax transfer.  
o The Enterprise Fund budget will include a report on sewer fees and rate structure. 

 

3. Other Information/Reports  
• If deemed necessary and appropriate for adequate review of the proposed budget, the Finance 

Committee and/or Selectboard may request that the Town Manager include, if possible, 
supplemental materials either in the Budget Book or in a separate report/document presented at 
a budget meeting or at a separate meeting. These may include, but are not limited to: 

o Historical Financial Information  
▪ Estimated Local Receipts  
▪ Free Cash sources and uses 
▪ Tax Levy and Tax Rate 
▪ Special Articles, individual and totals 
▪ Aggregated data regarding property tax collections, such as collected/payment 

plan/delinquencies for last 3-5 years 
▪ History of various reserve accounts, i.e., stabilization, capital stabilization, “health 

insurance”.   
▪ Five-year history of long-term and short-term debt 
▪ Schedule of Authorized but Unissued Debt, including changes from prior years 

o Financial Projections 
▪ Show 5-year projections of LT debt including approved future borrowings 
▪ Projected Debt Service payments 

o Summary Report on Expenditures for Employee Medical (current and Retired “OPEB”) 
and Pension Benefits 
▪ Five year history and projected (if available) 
▪ Review funding for future retiree medical benefits (OPEB Trust)  
▪ Pension Fund summary report 
▪ What percentage of the obligation is funded 

 
 
 
 
 
Approved at December 5, 2022 joint Selectboard & Finance Committee Meeting 



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

001 GENERAL FUND                          

01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER            

01122 51105  SELECTBOARD                 24,500.00      24,500.00       8,166.60       2,041.65            .00      16,333.40   33.3
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER               155,000.00     155,000.00      62,274.54      17,884.62            .00      92,725.46   40.2
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION             112,533.00     112,533.00      19,201.43       3,350.00            .00      93,331.57   17.1
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS             6,000.00       6,000.00       1,480.00         320.00            .00       4,520.00   24.7
01122 51200  INTERN                       1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  900.00         900.00          40.00          40.00            .00         860.00    4.4
01122 51900  CONTINGENCY                 22,500.00      22,500.00            .00            .00      13,500.00       9,000.00   60.0
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES         28,000.00      28,000.00       7,050.00       2,850.00      12,950.00       8,000.00   71.4
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS                 2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,500.00   40.0
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES                  85,000.00      85,000.00       8,406.24       2,752.17      61,593.76      15,000.00   82.4
01122 53450  ADVERTISING                 16,000.00      16,000.00       3,429.30         775.20      11,070.70       1,500.00   90.6
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,500.00       3,500.00       1,084.96          79.99         695.03       1,720.01   50.9
01122 54230  PAPER SUPPLY                 2,500.00       2,500.00       1,530.76         694.00         969.24            .00  100.0
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             10,000.00      10,000.00       3,696.24            .00         280.93       6,022.83   39.8
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           5,000.00       5,000.00       3,256.10       1,088.10            .00       1,743.90   65.1

  TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER      475,433.00     475,433.00     119,616.17      31,875.73     102,059.66     253,757.17   46.6%

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                   

01131 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             200.00         200.00         190.00            .00            .00          10.00   95.0
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND               100,000.00      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0

  TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE             100,300.00      75,300.00         190.00            .00            .00      75,110.00     .3%

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                     

01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT            106,080.00     106,080.00      43,640.02      12,609.24            .00      62,439.98   41.1
01135 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK             53,898.00      53,898.00      21,766.52       6,219.00            .00      32,131.48   40.4
01135 51114  A/P CLERK                    2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES        25,500.00      25,500.00            .00            .00            .00      25,500.00     .0
01135 53070  CONSULTANTS (OTHER)          2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5xl%2B5X9L3LcBuwM%2BdlF6%2Bm3XRBfgMdNRpcTVy19H1Z0WpYHfWtj1QJSSd9A4eBM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFLPqCkc93MnsEpr4nap%2BUwgIZvWwyshtVoBJyEimRLL98X1J8q0QqHpxvFKyF5S
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzsvvml3NFFNZYmdorHKA8mVgYQ8PozrIiJ2Cqgq%2FH68SrOdiU3kGY3HWZlK%2BFdT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1s2n5UfJl1if26GlyyZu7jgjpeP3pkB3AmT12Po%2FOWwTpgx1q5x0NQ87wnmxPUab
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tjgVPE39w7MaeY6ALDStghGXLZ%2FlKnYJJoUYWylAv7WsPo4Ji2UKXx%2BsGG1qvep
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG%2BscIa9%2B%2FMxIctezLDE%2BSykC9A5ck39oO1Go9DLZzL4AI%2B8Fznde2ORbTfXHLXO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0Nd7FcVh%2BaKy8URWwEe0nA4QmCGdYBjtqL8DoLzXpA6gKsJwa6dYNJoEAdYWmI9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Vio5lcRktEUPcu2TAs30%2B6o5%2BdwgrbJhZhp9Aak7FRGtynAntESUs6t6d8cGda0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOQf5WWAHwrtwP%2Fmp1lgwsCIAlZfh1AhpZVpqYUn1iNALGnnYX9l9uy0%2Bs9DO%2BOL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hH%2FzeS%2BkfRcraJVcW7HNs7SqJNeGDxfJGqLAMw%2BmkoUs2FDjbygzJLxuhv4Wsv1i
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n43iAH%2FBAd4aYBa1lGIRMQcDNRSZU6Nr6%2Fz5FW3Q4Dok6h12LAT2a72NlQfkt6U1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2F33alBHEst8Opv99Vdtm30HIbgk1KKprM35TfYhgIws9gpRvwQm9B7%2BeSJrd3uY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roDFvsneaCCpDLojBkoXR6LRrDud88SvGB05JoSAGxXu2N%2FO1100eWe%2FZLNawk%2FC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQ8KUXAKgB%2BQxLBKHMc6CvkBtum8ozLahmFfOYUrimJZSjKB18%2FQeOdcg2ttf3AB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKls9iCMNuX0Rc%2B8fnNrEn1ETInLxdH2yM2FkYWwxz7JQ%2ByFxSy8c%2Bm9S7%2BVnOAC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWSH0asC3M%2BS1d6e69lMDDYO4Up9cf3eilQmHAlbYMval7M7NwdUkSvTr4N7zAV1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Iu8d%2Bbjh09f%2BNtR8PxS1dksTlmUSIKGsMf%2FygErRJVRihtWv7bQO5EdFMpKGJ9o
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oFa%2F8r1uxwWVf53LtQiLidunw%2FU6unVtnRP5KV1LiQBBjydMa2GgcUaMom8WTzI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BuKAJp26Co%2F2AJ63dlARMVTjRBT0kVM30L4fesXl2RyD7%2FP2ThE%2BqDvuWhbdmxX9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy6PJc%2FBsei%2FT%2BXT15g%2Be7M2soDlu8lxxwwWd30K4p6F6wILDVCflIY6ieQNau%2Fe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQPV%2BOtXm8lJtGnVfOURiPrYhsl0I0jTofn9%2Bhongkb4JbA0VTBhoa3vC6u2y2kc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnUJKba9enW%2Fz%2FUwIgFX3IBnHUe%2B7Wejo52W6Y8nYJAkAM0%2B3Y27j5MOkQA0Iau0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ui%2BPC4zGwLck9JCY8muZEwXBezQ5rODtw9HiDpLp3B0joIMbO71OuVQdAErmJk%2Bt


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01135 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                700.00         700.00       1,701.67          21.98      -1,338.54         336.87   51.9
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                950.00         950.00         580.26            .00            .00         369.74   61.1
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             150.00         150.00          95.00            .00            .00          55.00   63.3

  TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT               191,778.00     191,778.00      67,783.47      18,850.22      -1,338.54     125,333.07   34.6%

01136 TECHNOLOGY                          

01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR               6,500.00       6,500.00       2,422.99         423.05            .00       4,077.01   37.3
01136 52400  REPRS & MAINTNCE            25,000.00      24,743.00       1,911.40         440.00       4,520.00      18,311.60   26.0
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         31,000.00      31,257.00      31,256.00            .00           1.00            .00  100.0
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES          181,260.00     181,260.00     168,072.03       4,539.50      10,460.00       2,727.97   98.5
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES               30,000.00      30,000.00      12,477.51       2,170.17      15,530.49       1,992.00   93.4
01136 53400  TELEPHONE                   37,000.00      37,000.00      13,896.60       2,781.14      21,996.42       1,106.98   97.0

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                    310,760.00     310,760.00     230,036.53      10,353.86      52,507.91      28,215.56   90.9%

01141 ASSESSORS                           

01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR          91,978.00      91,978.00      37,843.96      10,935.93            .00      54,134.04   41.1
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS           1,200.00       1,200.00            .00            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR              60,845.00      60,845.00      25,584.59       8,034.88            .00      35,260.41   42.0
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  850.00         850.00            .00            .00            .00         850.00     .0
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES         42,000.00      42,000.00      29,275.00      11,925.00       1,000.00      11,725.00   72.1
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,500.00       2,500.00         147.63            .00         336.00       2,016.37   19.3
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,000.00       1,000.00         100.00         100.00          67.77         832.23   16.8
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             250.00         250.00         135.00            .00            .00         115.00   54.0

  TOTAL ASSESSORS                     200,623.00     200,623.00      93,086.18      30,995.81       1,403.77     106,133.05   47.1%

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                 

01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER         86,861.00      86,861.00      35,405.32      10,349.32            .00      51,455.68   40.8
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR              56,460.00      56,460.00      22,800.95       6,514.55            .00      33,659.05   40.4
01146 51108  ASST TREASURER              49,816.00      49,816.00      20,333.35       5,700.25            .00      29,482.65   40.8
01146 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK              1,040.00       1,040.00            .00            .00            .00       1,040.00     .0
01146 51114  PRKING CLRK STIPEND          1,200.00       1,200.00            .00            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00  100.0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zl%2BVUQJoNn0Wyebl7YG7FpFagpt0KN4KtzY1Na1WyVBSjU4vXfc5nQSjii5r897e
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIwoJOW8pkXGC9OtwRLgmjATri5YOvkBTroxruu3PgFrAvlWXaedAjPjaIy9b1uU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3I1NY3NZADe50ScFZzI0owZcsMNdKxU%2F%2FYCPUpviCTDktf3JMrKBruKjLBcO9jZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVJ47urKMxBWERmCz9ZwJdFfT7o1%2Bd5OcXMNY8yUBvxyLxMtctwd1ZTjydosJFaS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ete%2BmPwAYGkh5xzKrj6ztuJuE9fnV3XqGqkFAgYZ8u6Y42B4WPvupnA3PhZei535
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7m5Y%2Bky3grU2U10P0lNoiFc%2BFeuh8f4OwF%2FCImh02qn0eLuKZoD9prPSp3KeQum
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IbJHmVOMMR03UC2jCrZMM6NXG2f%2B%2FdyPX8CvY7wS2zg5yVpbh2V6snT3PBsB0Wx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxH%2FkLyMZEq9z3OpDg4u1h9zz5%2B3KvQ20n3SXmW44ZHsEIlxKmT1eTeuSTWzcR%2BW
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F78KRM%2FHNSX7D96jPP%2BbxFeqLAtfgW%2BTyIO6UflQnoXK98jJHSQs%2FS8%2BQnNz%2Bvnb
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3b%2BjAGHii%2BRkgOqBeG5ZuqBu9edvN0TMGyg6NZEiiiY8%2BhB6GIOT%2F9EVE7arOsKd
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UidPpx7ed6kvxpZp5JGVtBbAOrYkmA6EuoQojTO%2BvPofmSVpd140bPoLlLJRRlOJ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cK25URyep9xj7bRQod2lbyYF%2FYm%2BkkP15R1qjPQy3Rc9s9JTOAinhSZmMqy5WaFe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uA3zshmW74w2S5%2BnoVF8N%2FZ0nX8KyC4HEM%2BKFVXEeob0cV9kBUjqMZtmfCn8%2BeMr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOvrSFTqfOIcZCjeLdphX14wnbdO5JjcS%2BVnvOVxdJoL%2BKrv9wLA1Mpz%2FF1ZOh8k
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6U4qN93DzFA7aYhgTv0NljmC%2B9VQ69fHmHTXgtuOxyVdIJUrUCsdPNUTnOr8wb5U
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouLsTc%2BZ818C%2Fn5xJELAyicp5XV1GMhDjER5Uoxm3WpChYjj4FRSD33lCNHdKl1u
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVhp0o0yXQsyIwhGl6qcCXZWVBRfnITgV5IwX7yxuUMP0%2FJUDZiZ4ZX50sSvc%2FLP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGdQ%2BaKkngvI0fHJf3QVTQetCxYUrzEzkLFqOS%2B6INQfEFJ2yChE3yM7I0orRTyj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqD4ovSa5Hk5AgCciKF2JPmgYoliWeyCDvDE0xWFG2NFK%2Fh4WWjZhQOGutKqb54j
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S22E5Vn%2FFZRfqsV6L9t79nqd8dghhVh%2F0LX5PmM6CfCUgqsiC%2F8SIk2L1xpoIOdw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2UWAUurtEEZU8CizxzuKiL53z53lIpMhilfI7S0SJJIsfyjPNaC5XPdnfsH%2BmMT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUFF30JKBSmkoim5Lkk6kMk%2F6JQfZ0ifgg7kcGDtsxZLONSLhj%2B1G5CE3t7Uo7eq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arhR%2FFiw2LZBXE9RzqFV78tss67hrDGqGvd5OiXpE6wo%2BrBCh2cJ244xlbqBh7tb


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01146 53000  TX TITLE LITIGATION         25,000.00      25,000.00       5,531.00       1,498.00       4,469.00      15,000.00   40.0
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        20,000.00      20,500.00       3,373.09          91.39      17,126.91            .00  100.0
01146 53430  POSTAGE                     20,000.00      20,000.00       9,962.94         303.03      10,537.06        -500.00  102.5
01146 53800  FINANCIAL SERVICES           2,000.00       2,000.00         156.00         156.00         594.00       1,250.00   37.5
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       2,900.00         334.35         275.33       2,372.64         193.01   93.3
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             7,500.00       5,500.00         852.35            .00         747.65       3,900.00   29.1
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,000.00       2,500.00       1,370.00         665.72         785.72         344.28   86.2
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             100.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0

  TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER           274,577.00     274,577.00     100,719.35      26,153.59      36,632.98     137,224.67   50.0%

01152 HUMAN RESOURCES                     

01152 51106  HUMAN RESOURCES MGR         39,312.00      64,312.00      12,600.00            .00            .00      51,712.00   19.6
01152 51910  LANGUAGE STIPEND             2,000.00       2,000.00         403.83         115.38            .00       1,596.17   20.2
01152 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                500.00         500.00            .00            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0
01152 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                430.00         430.00            .00            .00            .00         430.00     .0
01152 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             301.00         301.00            .00            .00            .00         301.00     .0

  TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                42,543.00      67,543.00      13,003.83         115.38         300.00      54,239.17   19.7%

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS                

01161 51106  TOWN CLERK                  66,222.00      66,222.00      27,243.35       7,871.77            .00      38,978.65   41.1
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS             6,850.00       6,850.00            .00            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0
01161 51109  REGISTRAR                    2,112.00       2,112.00         748.00         176.00            .00       1,364.00   35.4
01161 51113  ASST TOWN CLERK             41,673.00      41,673.00      16,657.64       4,808.38            .00      25,015.36   40.0
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  500.00         500.00         600.00         600.00            .00        -100.00  120.0
01161 51910  ELECTION & TOWN MEETIN       1,000.00       1,000.00          97.31          68.69            .00         902.69    9.7
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP                    3,905.00       3,905.00       3,246.75            .00         530.00         128.25   96.7
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS                 6,200.00       6,200.00       1,195.00            .00       5,000.00           5.00   99.9
01161 52700  RECORD PRESERVATION          3,600.00       3,530.00            .00            .00       3,430.00         100.00   97.2
01161 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,500.00       3,500.00         535.56          48.66       2,964.44            .00  100.0
01161 55300  ELECTIONS                    6,100.00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00            .00  100.0
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES               3,100.00       3,100.00         141.90         141.90       2,958.10            .00  100.0
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,500.00       4,500.00         435.03          42.55       2,185.00       1,879.97   58.2
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             350.00         420.00         150.00            .00         260.00          10.00   97.6

  TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS          149,612.00     149,612.00      51,050.54      13,757.95      23,427.54      75,133.92   49.8%

01171 CONSERVATION                        

01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT          43,056.00      43,056.00      17,895.00       5,268.00            .00      25,161.00   41.6

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uiknmye62mMWA4zpWDiilhGaEMyvoQxBvT4rzy2ovebAKvPZqvCEKdqmYtrUI3%2B9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlWlBfsiOYFUSyB72aASAxoweXrSdLzjMb6%2FXhMQCFvqVa%2Bma7RqJVq7ivsEdhgq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6gr2V90lH4riuXg7T4%2FNfGlkPtNgBWKC3%2BsIuzEpcF1uwsr11VEXlLqx3kgr02F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUQGTxJh78yYhuMrYeWsbsyTqztM5OEX%2BWL9r%2Fx5Erl9T2rT0kwUhdr7jDj%2BAn76
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FamaOTEgBBsQAxleVnMkN6EJLM3%2FvlckpeD9RWEiFxJ0yflwU4hPvXmsJfps9Yjq
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpRjdNxfppQAca2HViwXhEF5jV1Kb0ZxXQWUNy2149aodQ8W0J8XzWIAfXhVUy2s
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqP0oY4z0hFTi93s3%2ByyoCQ7lILnx9FBrtBkko4DcS5LQylCVTS16As7w1eXySEf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbbUmssiIjApP7n4rkSgaFMEar6UID5r%2FxN5Zy9q2qN0r2KyMD2ysU8kRb1OKCRM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BC09ImVrqCyTMH%2Bgd6eI7FPTz0xbA4Pk9e2TwnIJdCk9I%2FXAjIZLO4%2FKkFr0WcC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0LmbXFe9eAW7LRi5bpm5XrBEGgrzy2DQPR6Z%2B7hz4R58CK7d%2FnHrCle3J1GDltK
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peNmDe%2F1IXRX%2BfE1alBHKm%2FoZNp59xCi5z6150lxNS5Bg0nXvmVotszSUN6aQ7jv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA3H4AuB6H5d1p0Fr0FS7ImQmrYkUFgflfSzEMvYM15qs6n5tXsXCtRI9gdlZ7Dh
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7Gi4LsfEXK4suOg9rNXFVZeobn8rdStDxSuY2unjAjvczmFaTlKkjRV7jNSJa%2B7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGDY3u9%2FDKVmC%2B3rIAv6Flkf%2Fxa6Vv6rJgpcSE4YN0w4iU%2BiCb4cqMS%2BEg%2FGlhsa
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqlJVKDzrkgl%2BuQ6aKj1wk6rbMSwtunv6Zjt4f0CPzrm1%2Fi8YhuEjiI5ZKxgDQ8L
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FY98hkNcvHL%2FGhvrv%2FCutjiraU7DRBccusVRebRwoxE5q6o0Fg26%2FqKSPQQM9Y66
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqIFxtRpOQywXdn0rHsu%2BlBvRvJvD1UH%2B7YCQZV7P0Ar%2FzNlT31T6KSQber70sjx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x7pS6fOCosEyvgQchHLRc3iLz7K%2BQVYLq5iL52wI%2FX27dwJGGKG74xS4HA6VS64
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0IxejSuiLDzg1j9siNDb73do3pY0vl8Ghla8cG9Of091TGnxRlFVeGhEKhlhhCm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAxtKYOOdOlMBx%2BnHoAWsEpjxkJxH%2FBSBMyQ%2Fft8hxF2VCVXnF4OakozZSLFclCX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKWWifJ0PV80cNsGSDuPjfwmOL7J6V8u0%2Fi8PTf1raCpjpzRnF6Zcqj3GdlJnGTL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWFn9m3EKQT%2FXL00doid%2FY0Kx%2BSPiG9uhJAzjNoKv1HnOzBXUBEoSKb8glTZBNqQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3d0beLOZ0ihv3%2B10b1xnI6EX6mQ%2B64clUfdD%2Bbb0Em2jtR4YyNcP1am%2Fyvaz5R7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPpUDcchmN9e8gZr%2F92a%2FBA14q4KeWKSLSZ5ZEbG1%2BbMaQ0WeMjv6LeZnQZedOQr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaENwkOJ3HuBfeLxFi0XU4TNSMFqiZt45rant4EXzP6copRTmz6iAGJPkCuo9MIV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixTiMnfjbgzlctRJ24s4wecjoEDTos7FO9EcfAXWeBrEN4aeqB95wzlDXF9IbHMi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ0ltJNMoHLWSYK8CGH6MRQjKNgYE0TNLL8hHS9wFkISSnA6Yj2QQEw5jFtR5ikt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPx0QBu9%2FJUTbos5HjH66CUXdODjBiw9vMkfFt4VXi%2BkpSfTW9H9Yu%2BfaDmpkqhf


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01171 51113  BOARD CLERK                    800.00         800.00       1,060.00       1,000.00            .00        -260.00  132.5
01171 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0
01171 57100  TRAINING                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             375.00         375.00         271.00            .00            .00         104.00   72.3

  TOTAL CONSERVATION                   49,981.00      49,981.00      19,226.00       6,268.00            .00      30,755.00   38.5%

01175 PLANNING BOARD                      

01175 51113  PLANNING BD CLERK            5,200.00       5,200.00       2,100.00         600.00            .00       3,100.00   40.4
01175 53100  TRAINING                       100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS              50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0

  TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                  5,450.00       5,450.00       2,100.00         600.00            .00       3,350.00   38.5%

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS             

01176 51113  ZBA CLERK                    1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0
01176 53100  TRAINING                        50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS                  100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0

  TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS         1,250.00       1,250.00            .00            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT      

01177 51107  ASST TWN MGR/PLNNR         130,000.00     130,000.00      52,500.00      15,000.00            .00      77,500.00   40.4
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING          2,000.00       2,000.00         800.00         240.00            .00       1,200.00   40.0
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00  100.0
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0
01177 56410  CONTRACTED SERVICES          2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0
01177 56411  ECON DEVELOPMENT            30,000.00      30,000.00       5,362.50            .00      19,637.50       5,000.00   83.3
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,500.00       1,500.00       1,089.66       1,062.67            .00         410.34   72.6
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             660.00         660.00            .00            .00            .00         660.00     .0

  TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVEL      167,260.00     167,260.00      60,352.16      16,902.67      19,637.50      87,270.34   47.8%

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWmSiV3w9KiGKCHXyop%2BUeJSaZJGeS76JABird1oY5w7vdOHDJ9rGyxJxP9xrzD6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTLMJgimTq9U2GtEsw2csO4kZiOssp9K4RA2natc6caYNlgqf6UA%2Ba9rBDCrCX7c
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiJ6IK%2BV8geyphWlpywydXtpmDAb2hPg%2B5RqbIJokSStSgu4NAPIA40IXY8GoxS9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGgdIZ2uOzrCBxhXPMio57k58eePaeoOXgV3ZMKA4T4e%2FwtqpKynzL9FexjcLhTQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRaKXOwbfp6lyUC9bDmzYqtxpIke2w2T8liuoTCCjA9tITypPzvKbduOW%2FfSIYVi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2B6de5LviSw6WJqubzjUbFLOmKQOo8AP3KYFeqTvIKCdAszwhSm2VKiMnSkuQifA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5WnaSrtVcjR3xie6ma3zdBULySB%2FpSB8KJACqpHQ6HdnpbopNvyT6LBGbG8Ifuu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6y2VWgTfP%2BxqKJKtMCWCtBWahQNk%2F6cl3b3TQ4enoQSKPtvGdy%2Bz0xKkeTODWOG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BSsCT5gs39OSoiNcXL6YL2KiWtQvCQxMi%2BQ%2B6Wx6Nr5NDr9gBfjqCUBJq9lUqAK
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qr75Y7IV9crAEoKY5cG7zKC5w8I7mfEwm6S5aQY1aUlurHxFSatM%2Fnxj%2BFhPQVEs
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8xEbNJzN%2BqqqscqqATWee%2FUGpZ33tmSVGOS8Gs1CrPbv6UUjhZAxaEkMkORhXBy
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StTN%2BUMq3ti7dPYlU7tU6cQV%2FFEAfDMLvjr%2FvwR4Q2hNYouZi8v2Ma%2B21%2Fk9WKRX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHD85hriKbU7rBC00TksaHa7WdosP7hNaXTvx0CZYLu4PZB%2F2MQZxVwIOixPVdKZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjpTlS4XwgCM1a7DIA%2B7livpCUHlDgVPAr5BE36YaK497DRrQABK35Io%2BJn3sjdj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ZaZ69KrlN7iFVtgxn%2BxCbUN2mb8CVF9mqzGmBiyXa%2F20cK2kAoR7DWUtQdJFfbp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0be5bxgGFNbrKDSZGuL%2Fujihz4CBzipl2V9C23RyUTkYBaOfl9bo3LysFLbcv7f
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KqIlhEyiomIci7S4zXXSdTBoSSg7%2Fzh516A6tRKCtBttsCWyT3cXhzvxOvx4WAk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCbyEgx1CKHW2uEvliwyy1IhNtYEG0d0wHAC8z%2BcK9ZU6sOmbmrnjeqhJWVLwh0b
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0ap%2BU2uikZ9YUS4uLzA855btppMw1ps5j4Jxv24s2JisQEUxrVjeaQ4Ao2J5tk2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5olN8yDt0T35VBnMbIGatlL6s33E6vvDw2Dsd6hYEhfguJqx8gouHyay6cFG0qNS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uIxB3n%2Fr3UV%2FrciYGlmf7LinxbrQBTvqbJQd%2F%2FgEItZs1j2d4GjYGVUMGGyW9Wj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h856984v5XzufthJRgW52C2hJkXy62eZt%2BslnPX7nQ%2FXqONrI%2Bh%2Bsg0%2F90uPINo


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                    

01192 51106  CREW LEADER                 60,003.00      60,003.00      23,662.80       6,760.80            .00      36,340.20   39.4
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN                7,800.00       7,800.00       2,600.00         650.00            .00       5,200.00   33.3
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN             67,133.00      67,133.00      28,711.20       8,203.20            .00      38,421.80   42.8
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR           228,690.00     228,690.00     102,545.78      25,629.60            .00     126,144.22   44.8
01192 51147  LABORER/LANDSCAPER          56,482.00      56,482.00            .00            .00            .00      56,482.00     .0
01192 51301  OVERTIME                    17,680.00      17,680.00       4,558.98         369.36            .00      13,121.02   25.8
01192 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  600.00         600.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00  100.0
01192 51910  STIPENDS                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
01192 52010  CEMETERY CONT SERV                .00            .00         700.00            .00           1.00        -701.00  100.0
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY                125,000.00     125,000.00      43,583.36       7,279.18      56,416.64      25,000.00   80.0
01192 52120  GAS/OIL - HEATING          110,000.00     110,000.00      12,570.88       5,974.51      46,230.90      51,198.22   53.5
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER                 29,548.00      29,548.00       2,529.94         511.18      34,470.06      -7,452.00  125.2
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS        65,000.00      65,000.00      63,841.81       2,278.41      14,410.96     -13,252.77  120.4
01192 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS                 .00       5,000.00         775.40         550.46         355.57       3,869.03   22.6
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         75,000.00      67,500.00      46,403.23      18,368.80      10,244.92      10,851.85   83.9
01192 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS               .00       2,500.00         180.00         180.00       1,000.00       1,320.00   47.2
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL                3,500.00       3,500.00       7,549.84         287.50       1,257.94      -5,307.78  251.7
01192 54300  PARK/CMTRY SUPPLIES         20,000.00      20,000.00       9,729.15       2,095.47       1,854.67       8,416.18   57.9
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES          15,000.00      15,000.00       2,858.42         129.98       4,141.58       8,000.00   46.7
01192 54601  NEW TREES                   20,000.00      20,000.00       3,474.40       3,474.40            .00      16,525.60   17.4
01192 55200  COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE      15,000.00      15,000.00      11,914.58       2,352.00      -8,497.68      11,583.10   22.8

  TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS              917,136.00     917,136.00     368,789.77      85,694.85     161,886.56     386,459.67   57.9%

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                   

01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF               121,181.00     121,181.00      50,089.29      14,311.23            .00      71,091.71   41.3
01210 51120  SERGEANTS                  273,826.00     273,826.00     105,434.22      31,945.79            .00     168,391.78   38.5
01210 51121  PATROLMEN                1,050,282.00   1,040,282.00     403,999.06     131,871.48            .00     636,282.94   38.8
01210 51122  CO-RESPONDER                12,000.00      12,000.00            .00            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0
01210 51123  POLICE SPECIALS                   .00            .00         211.66         211.66            .00        -211.66  100.0
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST         58,344.00      58,344.00      23,562.00       6,732.00            .00      34,782.00   40.4
01210 51128  COMM OUTREACH OFFCR         10,000.00      10,000.00       3,814.13       3,052.48            .00       6,185.87   38.1
01210 51131  PRKNG CNTRL OFFCR           20,000.00      20,000.00       9,919.47       1,690.50            .00      10,080.53   49.6
01210 51300  OVERTIME                   143,000.00     164,450.00     157,562.55      23,869.24            .00       6,887.45   95.8
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY                 74,521.00      74,521.00      19,548.61       7,409.78            .00      54,972.39   26.2
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                5,950.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0
01210 51900  EDUCATION/TUITION            7,000.00       7,000.00       3,678.44            .00            .00       3,321.56   52.5

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaXh73ISIAXk56zhSPsATBW399iH4AHNqoxSZMmwnOKhq9JlRQNj4rvDzMNBdz28
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC7MAq4aPR5C4Eer%2FA8NeuZEHP9wFsvziacDAFixjD2KOaLcrwxc75SnQB0n6Kjp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rET%2FjsMHJu35YyS3xpEz7Uve0FhS%2B7mDESKZjK%2Fc%2FNFos28qVtvqj37i2ulsumCp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5u3VjY1wbQmUWUOWxbjV7V8jmnuNX5GvOkrlAKK5I6KCIJehRe%2FmwNn4%2Ff2Pkr5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8yyGbMKaErJAu9rZUYqeaj4cEkV6m%2B2B9dIDdTGWTdMe7ajgMaHKza1SG%2BVwniOp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cn9Q%2F%2BT5qVuSlmvdWVbf%2B6vu3dg%2BqaRoOtHHk%2B3yAymh7aEwTaspINhAqzGGNUD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEfy1HxDgCe8OH7apC363VYwybb1yI%2F3cOYEbqrvj%2F%2FvwjGjM72uJ1HfNixfFU4r
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qgqx8ew8hNSOb2opt20MK5kUnNqODlgAz8z1%2B27QkME9ImGoUv%2BYRzYe6xcX6hji
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWF2Icg75wkXjaRljmtQyxDMhGRjkENset7dHJZzT%2FTPpqQW3Ar470tcJyukJ2T9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpaOdcjSFgOxYqsylXLWJMpWS7G7ekRwRH0F7oM0wFUI17SGj%2B0qNIX2%2Fm0m%2BjN8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyOytf9wgzPiA5vSja1JJLbXeClDO0i8wGHGoP9dHtNa2ttWEySePAmSzb9IT3X%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kyS6gNxiwbNmqfpLFwyprzSQvtGrK%2FgCMcViL6u6IWiH6jxMO9htPlxmc4i%2FclQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLfCcutRpKx9eHThQvGKFTOonyObVeJJwJhHeplYGaHQovB8ilBxowQE44S%2BsPIP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HVrkeE4CcAMJmrz59ZLIVJyMhz%2BOZPQquUm3YwlXIugCSt3fQnXpRIBLcuzJfbf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gToD6ukls6clpHVptalkOajE7hdgIs%2BDpu5cv4drH6AhwsokH%2F9cQOTRmpyu4tsm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmxGklaJ7yFyPzveyyD2bmZVisEEn1T54IbHdSriOYmIJ5oVnIicsC9VzL4hkQl2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6yJvKZ7M5rPfsaBNZL8Ky1fPQBo8zg7L5Rvk6OSZssJop%2FLbIi9UlJ1w5LwRwNs
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yys71TwIOzBFL%2FvUeDK4ZbRdZmJSqBpMkV1Yl9VlKsh103bMX9A7MiiOivA2%2BSe6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW7QjLnxFmONTVYXS37Bp%2BfRoT%2BaKgDrl0qQjnWWoDo0lKPqozvbgC2xH5Phe4SQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1IyVZXAaunLLh3w4V%2B%2BzC3f2lmBLLUMvwPUhQUKIWtA%2BvQlXx6t0XUmLPP7d9gf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAnjlafrvbnQGXyreTqeNHdqPSVrfQx71Rd7iMNYywVP%2BDTbQf4XgFU5iC3KLByL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEOjjwms7rUgnpoll%2FqK%2BGqnvpjzz6hIYvOjRoJtyMS0yQn%2FAAocTBJZs3cIEIhc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJwpbgWSWP995EpiKEu0DuRWKo43eB3t34K5Zuu0Ws%2F63%2FQNkb9HqDvz%2BN4K7mXo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMB%2BOrBvG50GCY2Yntqfd3yOG05NfO5W8arYRxyfutcXVjtqBQD3BVqlCO9drXkP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbbbArCncVPxZv00Fx9oXUvjs1j%2FmkTZY2XSRDQpRVc7QzeOy7C05ocEybFeKZSQ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfzeQNHSEaOcUJR5rsCEoqTzS4nxGHlucjGLRMUS4QAkr5gq8UJFV%2Fq7D5BLsg96
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xg7lvIWHSWQyYJYgI2LL5%2BI1RMawFEUL17l5EIm%2F%2FgKWTdGbLH82kaI%2B%2FhZ6D58m
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NS2QHqaqg0uOQIYDdd0VzHVX7GKPZIjLJiIhGYgcrP0rjs8KHJYCWmE0Qp8cEQ6J
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUvQHmdPQRBy5uWeVzQmxu1rc%2Fqj9YIi7P2myJ6LHbHJlfXlCUcg6k1jxSRg%2BOei
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvDpfj7wFc3h88lHhszozQxIQwNoSGJDI%2FGFlc1JF23QsflA2awx8MIXe8iF1AJv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeEuziymSotT0NDdx73MPZ%2B%2BEXKNBN%2FwNyVW0cziCgSqhGOzWHhZCUcyt%2B6BinEi
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmtFE%2FlvRNyw5m6qRp2eydVIMpmVHnS%2BWjAu6zlCM4LrqWl6fTp3d%2F07i1mLtqJP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyuigGCYziPe6Ly9OhvXJu8ktSaWxk1SouaYBkNrbEtbprcT6AmxoENP%2Fk06iM89


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01210 51910  STIPEND                      3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE           21,375.00      21,375.00            .00            .00            .00      21,375.00     .0
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION          75,000.00      65,000.00      25,422.85      11,469.68            .00      39,577.15   39.1
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS         2,000.00       2,000.00         550.00            .00       1,006.00         444.00   77.8
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS            1,250.00       1,250.00            .00            .00         200.00       1,050.00   16.0
01210 53810  EVENTS                       2,000.00       2,000.00         333.05            .00            .00       1,666.95   16.7
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              7,500.00       7,500.00         819.52          86.17       4,951.66       1,728.82   76.9
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT              1,500.00       1,500.00       2,683.45         283.45      -2,400.00       1,216.55   18.9
01210 54800  VEHICLE SUPPLYS/REPRS       22,000.00      22,000.00       4,710.69         872.53       6,743.81      10,545.50   52.1
01210 55840  UNIFORMS                    17,000.00      17,000.00       8,348.91         688.15       4,346.66       4,304.43   74.7
01210 55850  CRIME PRVNTION/AMMO         14,000.00      14,000.00       3,616.83         111.39       3,718.19       6,664.98   52.4
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS                7,425.00       7,425.00       7,374.65         591.65            .00          50.35   99.3
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             30,916.00      30,916.00      16,206.77         801.42       1,547.90      13,161.33   57.4
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           3,604.00       3,604.00       1,900.00            .00            .00       1,704.00   52.7

  TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT           1,986,174.00   1,986,174.00     854,286.15     240,498.60      20,114.22   1,111,773.63   44.0%

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                     

01220 51113  CLERICAL                    25,958.00      25,958.00       6,554.51       2,682.86            .00      19,403.49   25.3
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF                 111,280.00     111,280.00      32,526.90      12,346.14            .00      78,753.10   29.2
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS               160,000.00     160,000.00      62,584.50      12,212.30            .00      97,415.50   39.1
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS            239,000.00     239,000.00      77,543.28      22,715.88            .00     161,456.72   32.4
01220 51300  OVERTIME                    57,500.00      57,500.00      15,813.92       6,432.35            .00      41,686.08   27.5
01220 51410  HOLIDAY PAY                 16,250.00      16,250.00       2,023.18       2,023.18            .00      14,226.82   12.5
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS        60,000.00      60,000.00      26,065.25       9,308.58      23,782.40      10,152.35   83.1
01220 52700  COMMUNICATIONS               5,000.00       5,000.00       1,642.00            .00         780.00       2,578.00   48.4
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS            116,000.00     116,000.00      36,323.84       3,713.34      79,376.16         300.00   99.7
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              1,000.00       1,000.00         304.74            .00         465.26         230.00   77.0
01220 55810  FIREFGHTNG SUPPLIES         30,000.00      30,000.00       4,501.16       3,172.48      14,430.59      11,068.25   63.1
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION              1,100.00       1,100.00            .00            .00            .00       1,100.00     .0
01220 55860  SUBSCRPTONS                  3,200.00       3,200.00       3,049.50            .00            .00         150.50   95.3
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING             10,000.00      10,000.00       5,147.49       1,694.00       2,028.51       2,824.00   71.8
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           2,100.00       2,100.00         875.00         375.00         805.00         420.00   80.0

  TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT               838,688.00     838,688.00     274,955.27      76,676.11     121,667.92     442,064.81   47.3%

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT           

01230 51107  SALARIES                     5,000.00       5,000.00       2,382.65         663.45            .00       2,617.35   47.7

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fc9OQ%2FYn0j6%2BCq8EL7ObeXlym%2F8r%2FRRLdr%2FzBHgPhXIFMsJzVcPYpusTSe57FqSg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzjYVwx%2FWbX3PvffWEanqwOjSct34dHHrBpozmt%2FW5wrBqvbILdtLinuUQ%2BNLmj%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JawBWoCjMnOl2xclzpzepWsO6ug55fVO3rSgT0PbAFfeZvUjJE2NO7h37kcOdA27
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxoGtTrlczwakOSHTWEF%2BUBWaXTcn2P5F24iADIll%2BatwbqQPN507AcKtAYf5Gj%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBurF78xxUiK3qHev9N4ULAf8e5NfeoJEKgaMkFVnix38pZMae5IGwzjhF33H%2Bz9
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSDQ%2FKlmnP4w61ufSgVajhFkturHt79XL8UzuLts8iOGmqPEQHR8%2BYNxJ6VGw6BI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnU9eJgkWPzVkSTLuUBqL6gH21tX8nYMMiN9Bp6BHD%2Fzh0IspiflSqflmZ45J6kD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZILOgz8ooZLIsexdkItAANuGHH9g0duqlxwpqfYMYD%2BUjHdzw8Ajoew8y%2By91zFl
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfrKUg9LIz6wQwxGjYF%2FRWBK4v7pSXkVwd2f9xYvkPG29oaXfJH3osKH5JFUrcd1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5LQ0hQDAAwf%2BnGisJN6Km%2F7TOGJuEymUZ17E4%2BzLdUjCtukwSDRmZOcPhywX0vc
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHTokzCXaF87x5CaV8P4U9%2B5Y1UUREYQFBzOWLwqKxYP8Ch3YdXQo%2FXNqnsZA8DB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTGYS5w4%2FqRkaQDy%2FuULkBXlo%2F3%2FTCzXUmyXiTKMi%2FmRFW9aJFsCH2XahSfFLkuR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWjbCMQMcsFOkIoLimv7mTGW%2FUuzIqIXOzOVYfpaSpn8vVVw8S4tnUUh%2BOyrT06B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hn20Odhxb24nvkwtlI1dnBZE2RkxAVtCWj5WYZoz8Yqp4i7RvrT0NNstHF20IMh3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7efiYN5f42fOW%2F3pALEnhAr%2BsH%2BtulY9pbFHT0fpFg9a0pkfB0w1Rw4PhjeP%2F8N1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cjz9RwXz%2BDCbTGfPzEDxY0yzzCLnu92vRA25zjsVXmOCiPmL1xo9Za%2FF2F7sSS%2B5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2F%2F4mgxREO8wnKR86qYJ7PFPiV0cgQKM7G8XOn8wyBHSPzBmyBs22IqQutmsYf%2FV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqUQU81hvg4%2Fq1Dv%2B8nHt%2Bfu%2BBw0eFOwAvy1nlcw9d%2BygoZQ5hBzrLQ2VUIY2TYX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cwWt3DnJovCTJ410CQMY3o1dXXGe6pKOI1P8su8qRf%2F6lL1NhWpten%2BA4HX4Kic
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3N0ChzfAw4yMSzTuE47NPyu5K96yeBQ6A7r1hpsWGNHXJZv7XxQ7PVX2jr%2FPv9Q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBRBut94XC98sLfr5VR4hpDSvPV8D7%2BC7kxjtRz8E%2F4pgFTbg3pqHsdWVqxW8z7%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDxESFFlK8YA83Cd5meX6Tx1ERYdee7G%2F%2FknSlthcI6L4bcz5SSowK%2BKP4QM13iv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWBw3pUWWuS5%2BjrTHnIhShNsGxDLyF7hQ1X%2BsL7DakNVfSMf%2Flg3pyfX%2BWnVoxJ7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auI1VPCwpFftvuLOgo%2FGtX4DYUIXtt3eSW6ZpmDSuQLjnGuvOHt7pGyEOC1vvxIv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYt3QV9MY8H6Fuz6HK983polto8aZcgXcsUSHCYsOewuRxXge2wCDtCZBM7sXyNe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDLWZqxScxpsvhgKIBm6RRfVB3Ww%2BOKhnAGurRDlBKO2wNA44Z7C%2Fwdtt4FlJw0n
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uc%2BrWBeomAKKq5pSra%2F2cAJmjrPHvYvOzp8OPOl9%2Fx1aJuSz2c7kx5PTXSLsNwuM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIgOjhfQVEqCDJh%2BlXZ0cTpuVuIwzCqoL41FDyN2gXmGVS9tC2LKTO30JdUNsTFl
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qcu0N4ZU54%2BubdGuVicFk8X3L6Rf9e1OHPk9MdDw%2F8Y8gtmA%2BFEZlgJ1fpUpLkTX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWZLoulFslgSFD8qFP5wFCo9S6yN5JK%2Bi3IR0YF3Pc%2BrYjhFDSEMZCQVzfWDaovA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYCMd6tKy8afwefYhrdodo%2Br2e%2BT2GZ4ww%2Bzt5YZQKcnuMRPbPXPeai58zzDQ2B8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3YfybPWAb8xwSWSPSfjW0piDLeZHCYGyJs%2B1vD6%2Fqv8bTdEWZ%2BMOzraZcoP8tHW


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS         6,500.00       6,500.00       5,152.45            .00        -199.95       1,547.50   76.2
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         10,611.00      10,611.00       7,079.99            .00       3,250.00         281.01   97.4
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES                350.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0
01230 58500  ADDTNL EQPMNT                2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0

  TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGM       24,461.00      24,461.00      14,615.09         663.45       3,050.05       6,795.86   72.2%

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                  

01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR          72,192.00      72,192.00      28,179.38      13,846.14            .00      44,012.62   39.0
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR              59,280.00      59,280.00      12,418.48       8,933.86            .00      46,861.52   20.9
01241 51113  CLERK                       44,554.00      44,554.00      17,992.80       5,140.80            .00      26,561.20   40.4
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                1,450.00       1,450.00       1,150.00       1,150.00            .00         300.00   79.3
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES          3,600.00       3,600.00            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY             2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,460.00       2,460.00         860.00            .00         597.04       1,002.96   59.2
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,400.00       4,400.00         319.66            .00        -123.80       4,204.14    4.5
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0

  TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR            190,636.00     190,636.00      60,920.32      29,070.80         473.24     129,242.44   32.2%

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER              

01292 51107  ANIMAL CNTRL OFFCR          11,000.00      11,000.00       4,653.77       1,269.21            .00       6,346.23   42.3
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES                 100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING                250.00         250.00            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0

  TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER         11,850.00      11,850.00       4,653.77       1,269.21            .00       7,196.23   39.3%

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                         

01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT         109,200.00     109,200.00      45,350.03      13,176.94            .00      63,849.97   41.5
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST         42,697.00      42,697.00      18,486.46       5,046.04            .00      24,210.54   43.3
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN                  7,800.00       7,800.00       2,600.00         650.00            .00       5,200.00   33.3
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDNT         90,002.00      90,002.00      38,961.64      11,601.69            .00      51,040.36   43.3
01422 51134  MECHANIC                    67,024.00      67,024.00      26,434.80       7,552.80            .00      40,589.20   39.4
01422 51135  WORKING FOREMAN             72,821.00      72,821.00      29,258.08       8,203.20            .00      43,562.92   40.2

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bmQn2OvKn3I8WkMH7AVb6rPAiVuyr9VZoS2pInEoUi9BEx3Ie6iYaPYBYeeKSqAC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNEeGIbnOfistQekM2u688YXDQUoH3QSyDtsdwxbyQ7yBZtC5Wl5aZtNmvuqWtqT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5%2BRZn6xUpIIgYWz12c27mCS%2FB25s%2F1g6K0%2BA%2BRVBwmyS8Pu1ofpH2%2BIdFMIMTTy
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mp%2Brs1JklsMe5QnYlr0AZI2o4HXlCtIh9APo0l8yFKgjFeiBRs8eFSHTUWgbzjD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6v%2BBm27Y6LZLE1xfooiBw98bmUyHjhq5reNqfvIIZ5i4ydGG0XpuLVaRmxACEP88
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RHv0A3xYu08LunKdx7cKZFgP7DY3TQFW1SmJeEZ7b1lGfucTqS5EXmdBw41O%2BHj
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FW5ZwPFXwpKnNAnn%2FkjppuHaVEVtSkjWUIcmMVVK2BKWwv%2FwsEpA1e0SCJvQHME
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Rywb3KsN0ZVhXFRjNI%2FFOZnfj5zhECiGy86QzC33Zb032Gt0GyDYzs2ziIsn4ZA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZC%2FLchy5R1rWgX2cMwPVbRPZqSp8DHkRSLCWCz0BKgxXmswxP8qkbUBCXM46k7B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FhQwCnrDUCIiAcwPlREtXK62gSnhVBu5hso1%2B5PlfIwUx12rUVYaZwdgL9rP7Q2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iw4rtxm8Qyh8lyXBaPRncCafE0PSAPgJCSu5FVyFia5KeTEmCBqp0MbYVbYfLgt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfRRoni27so5M%2ByR1AHuFvBJjdzsNRIrky%2FCxYTC%2FzqhTk3QWU%2FaAr%2FX0BPOa1Mo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5TwYGAGIloTcxQrlvxNm7KUCX7b0TjnWd7DpDaxg73vzLOhdSZxUnwYfySKDop%2B
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8428rydh4kGUGQ9yhPVgMsgLTQ6%2B9prv%2F4%2BVMemoY3SoCMMK8GvBfbWkPEc54XGM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1av66csvQUObM1LM%2BtaypLxDBfDKg4oMPYsYmKb6CugS25aBvdlD5oBnvLFx1FbP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5N58V0UXKSnB6neZKH6tysAA47851mlC%2FfJVZ%2F4mj51Y1O6BStdxpb9O4RxBJHK6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fg8tFvnFHZzuP%2Fb5mNuVgh7v%2FP9lqPMtZ1ItUrIzAkVZycd9BWIA2hpX89UbTG%2B6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5uhPr9HiWMc5v8R3%2Bju2Gg0fpr9Q7VrDoKDdtQMP9ZdSC09sxp8sKTjZo2MOwAk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgQGQH70pKibPmbCVsPSnyPak20gHOCUi27hPMDPoJ9J0hHl3yYaB7Bk6s25CM8H
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFqmMQFXB4jziJT1L3TN%2BnEUnKxIqMgZJwa%2Fx9SyutQv7LLhV2eYMe2RwVGCKipu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bu%2FqIDcMmCF7dwGmJ5RGGQ0wTjV8VvTQRTJRnrE%2FaP%2Bp1T4MZOCH1DpupSsWLULA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sae%2Fy4cqLccIfZ7HUTxPzEgLZHSRZH7cna%2FRXL8HKudh5beGfHeL8JFJs0a44eUV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M41IC7heyrEp5PBLsP%2FT6qdZ0DnBkCBvuKO0coY5FLR5cXXfPHdk06gf7SQ9P4tG


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER             174,958.00     174,958.00      69,216.64      19,713.60            .00     105,741.36   39.6
01422 51138  RECYCLING CTR STAFF         17,680.00      17,680.00       7,018.11       1,506.00            .00      10,661.89   39.7
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS        196,022.00     196,022.00      77,483.20      22,068.00            .00     118,538.80   39.5
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME         71,500.00      71,500.00       3,963.87       3,963.87            .00      67,536.13    5.5
01422 51301  OVERTIME                    20,800.00      20,800.00       8,754.29       1,742.31            .00      12,045.71   42.1
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                5,250.00       5,250.00       4,350.00       4,350.00            .00         900.00   82.9
01422 51910  STIPENDS                     1,800.00       1,800.00            .00            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS              148,000.00     148,000.00      87,063.46      16,771.95      27,685.86      33,250.68   77.5
01422 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS          100,000.00     100,000.00      24,727.59       6,615.67      15,333.17      59,939.24   40.1
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS       180,000.00     180,000.00     147,567.42      11,346.63     -61,659.50      94,092.08   47.7
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         80,000.00      80,000.00       8,541.12       4,141.61       9,418.37      62,040.51   22.4
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING               65,000.00      65,000.00      29,083.36         913.23      32,152.64       3,764.00   94.2
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE CLLCTN             6,000.00       6,000.00            .00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS         30,000.00      30,000.00      10,591.71       2,180.36       6,962.59      12,445.70   58.5
01422 53050  LANDFILL MONITORING         24,700.00      24,700.00         105.00         105.00       5,900.00      18,695.00   24.3
01422 53085  POLICE DETAILS               7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES              115,000.00     115,000.00      30,439.46       7,139.46      69,674.80      14,885.74   87.1
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              2,500.00       2,500.00       1,091.75         300.35         125.50       1,282.75   48.7
01422 54810  GAS & DIESEL               135,000.00     135,000.00      30,314.09      11,506.33      51,970.90      52,715.01   61.0
01422 55300  PUBLIC WRKS SUPPLYS         35,000.00      35,000.00       1,318.10         217.97       1,879.56      31,802.34    9.1
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES        150,000.00     150,000.00     140,921.97       1,759.47     161,662.33    -152,584.30  201.7
01422 55805  SAFETY SUPPLIES              4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0
01422 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              2,500.00       2,500.00         394.80         384.30          32.20       2,073.00   17.1
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             500.00         500.00         230.00          50.00            .00         270.00   46.0

  TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                 1,963,254.00   1,963,254.00     844,266.95     163,006.78     321,138.42     797,848.63   59.4%

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                     

01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT                67,626.00      67,626.00      27,278.00       7,803.01            .00      40,348.00   40.3
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR            52,998.00      52,998.00      16,154.32       3,640.00            .00      36,843.68   30.5
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR             1,000.00       1,000.00         423.06         115.38            .00         576.94   42.3
01511 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  300.00         300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00  100.0
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES         11,205.00      11,205.00       8,860.00            .00       1,840.00         505.00   95.5
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              3,400.00       3,400.00       1,992.69         554.65         700.00         707.31   79.2
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00            .00  100.0
01511 57800  SUPPLIES                     3,500.00       3,500.00       1,187.29            .00       1,904.10         408.61   88.3

  TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH               140,229.00     140,229.00      56,195.36      12,413.04       4,644.10      79,389.54   43.4%

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                  

01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES              25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAjJchSd9Hqka9p6qHUYpKipOmZmMq8GaFOBtjOst3a7hDoIOzfQfFNbRcJhE%2FMk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FgHUOTWdyOgXDmlXmJOE9bZVNJAjgWom4PaAqXaoBevflVd0Y0P0sUErFN12bht
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbdKsDx42GTWXxdoe7%2BgjT20gVTzR%2FAxsuTUB7OjOIWZFn4ssHEY5F7E0bmDAJUh
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ta90w4acS17V%2FwtA%2BonAvK0O4mUX0a7P9Nn9ugVfHHelNw2Tpi0ug5yhIYObp5%2BC
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYb%2B4MEqLLTIUoegJwUZl5vIZnHtXQxbP3HZ%2BV%2BwH8c0R9NGcBX8cq9UOyTS22mf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LDpYgE2Bu4To2dpza%2F7FKlvTD0g8X1YzNL4ybjEnGzF7THneg0k5yCC0bwHtXO7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uM6vy7wWM2x5ogZ5lhd%2FuSV9IVyK1pmIfAQbdOQ4JQCq8QNi66txD%2BLwGk%2BMoAp7
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CO8zz41jQN47tJlp334NkH3dT7JW1ZV%2B4rtZeWGGyL1rBUKRTMhOJ7H4%2BfrFBOh
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGOLudJ6oz5PXGSuGmo4f5mAiio7%2BZtrlcRgWFuQmKMzyPt%2BmRtURb9PqQZIppYe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uaHSG5PaitAg8WHNWJh%2FOQ2TfiIRrd2GqsovGbaxPGS6uS%2BjKA%2BtxJfF8Um8eN%2Fm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbKJoO5fR6UrYMfLZiU1b7qRkEJ6oMQJKPidit4iG6CCAYHzUhFEw%2BQrmgX%2FmVuM
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0pVMTJOV0jQcKgt7%2FahwUPB3OjhkMNuktbLhmA%2B8L6H4ohF5qPEOzoOKIFCfnCH
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbbK0o74CPFu4TNiQZFEg7JIwtQdZokfdjI89iIc8RL2CNoAZVdwerx6GZdBCaJI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eg9%2BRdVTqLs7gMAysUXEx9fraXUA%2BTf24qer1VLcQQFGoyPfOjTSmiGwMq5Ft6T
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6wRn13HFJ0hPEookLT6wgpLe5x8ZQ6cKZicyrszAJHPHE3JLhKcQU5A7NpwLwWU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypyNfw74yXbIa6xWfyKB1T%2BUWTJU%2BqC2glqgnewMIVkDR4AsNTr5q3122Qilr4Ka
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI1%2FKHMGIm4vpKky0q2z6tMj9h61Ycj%2Fe6YdIWUw0yb4IEIuKUhlQIBfymGGhKZF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdS9klbJ5QpHXAmeJb06LRLwOlFl5e7fkTAArl%2FN7Cmu74KQ%2Bxi%2FTv0%2Fv3ovbR1Q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGHqy25HmbjEBGF%2F2LtlGgYqG5d48z%2Fm%2BBEkHe62RTPkPtMs0qLOjf2Yo%2B3P6cYg
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qpMGyM%2BQFLHrIF5qyM4P%2FuF7tEIlcGJ6u1gTy%2BGa%2Be3wLnN%2BXLGnbIWTTjqeHYO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfKKPKzUQ9fKePuq7dqZgtOkzVcz8BebNmu%2BTtj0g8NKZCo0PYANxCScTE3N91%2FZ
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BdQLgd%2B9LY6LANj9MqJu5js67C1Jk7r1r14XnpYfjnUoI1i0NshD8L7Nec1eP9X
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCfvpZlHMYvvWpnLf53cRR8lCVlViAh%2B%2B60AV3A%2BBvLZ5gRpKNbXdq4MhORqQd2f
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zzrAYnNKuuL0h%2FpoIaNtq7jHfwXTV%2Br8MCrQm9rzCAFc3XK8i55TEx3CvUGvhO4
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOyra8mj6Dqb4EVXSUQ49ZP0KD8D%2BZjC8Z8SRmoE3y6QJ1JrdiNNiIeP1TAYvc7T
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mN9NVDLIoiyerGgIFkAZoyySz3aafD5Ji4eyBr%2B1jRVloXTgpbXb0Vx2HCWnE7z
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Tc2wUjkP%2FFge2Hd4MwWngTzX44TWzJIbPErkUDYrnNhqAXnUlFgKyYgf6yDtqPB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FXUQd%2BCAPC6l12fnmUyfa02byhPHN1kki%2F5CvZw5yL04L3C80pR7OH8ktmfLy2z
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axFOb1QfL28RiW%2FB5w3YBOTbxBj3e%2FjIItWs5I9ydMRx550ToYpZKMFOTJ1JvZYw
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NcylkNLIxcQwIms%2BtFnxbF4mCGW5RrFOr8BvF2nIMOTvRZTUe0vt2wyARbsJqdd
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrnO2QtEuUKgWfNswweyJubjVzsTp1BwxUIn02t3IV2YSYmJdjlHh3OWriFf0sRT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxVww6STMkEviA5Pmro%2FZ%2Fn0B5WUHuHKBcJg95Xw4pT%2BPmBSLaBJkRGP%2BIA2L5hR
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Du1DsXQ5fog7ZZS5WbhJrZWguixm32BvYbUgSD3bS70DlMLEchGk5VADAeNmnsx


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

  TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES             25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                    

01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR                69,706.00      69,706.00      28,150.50       8,043.00            .00      41,555.50   40.4
01541 51109  VAN DRIVERS                 40,560.00      40,560.00      19,170.00       5,773.50            .00      21,390.00   47.3
01541 51113  ADMIN ASSISTANT             25,958.00      25,958.00       7,018.87       2,682.86            .00      18,939.13   27.0
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN                    9,933.00       9,933.00       3,559.50       1,017.00            .00       6,373.50   35.8
01541 51128  OUTREACH SALARIES                 .00       3,640.00       2,763.00         720.00            .00         877.00   75.9
01541 51200  COORDINATOR(P/T)             3,640.00            .00         558.00         558.00            .00        -558.00  100.0
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                  400.00         400.00            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0
01541 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS            5,000.00       5,000.00         736.70         241.66         863.30       3,400.00   32.0
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION      10,000.00      10,000.00       7,000.98       2,247.38       3,271.91        -272.89  102.7
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES                   7,950.00       7,776.72         185.00         185.00       2,269.99       5,321.73   31.6
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       3,000.00         339.23         125.82       1,585.77       1,075.00   64.2
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,400.00       1,400.00       1,202.82       1,202.82         560.00        -362.82  125.9
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS             450.00         623.28         623.28            .00            .00            .00  100.0

  TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING              177,997.00     177,997.00      71,307.88      22,797.04       8,550.97      98,138.15   44.9%

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                     

01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES           23,000.00      23,000.00       5,750.00            .00       8,625.00       8,625.00   62.5
01543 52715  VFW LEASE                   21,600.00      21,600.00       3,600.00            .00      18,000.00            .00  100.0
01543 54300  SUPPLIES                     5,500.00       5,500.00            .00            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS           65,000.00      65,000.00      13,843.41       3,230.41            .00      51,156.59   21.3
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT           44,375.00      44,375.00      44,375.44            .00            .00           -.44  100.0

  TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS               159,475.00     159,475.00      67,568.85       3,230.41      26,625.00      65,281.15   59.1%

01610 LIBRARIES                           

01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN              72,800.00      72,800.00       9,988.46       2,488.13            .00      62,811.54   13.7
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS            106,603.00     106,603.00      22,820.80       6,388.80            .00      83,782.20   21.4
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS             215,260.00     215,260.00      80,861.52      22,428.80            .00     134,398.48   37.6
01610 51148  LIBRARY CLERKS - PT         92,293.00      92,293.00       4,143.38       3,873.62            .00      88,149.62    4.5
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                2,000.00       2,000.00       1,300.00       1,300.00            .00         700.00   65.0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=te7MFjze7tA9kn7T3OH9PeA8U66GmvhWiUFZbT7FfeG0IDQbIXuuPlgeKeUTsMlx
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC2EJDMT9lJcLGqk5HSg3JmoyfoALoA6djLUgqTxDz1l7Lf0ZVe4QmNRt7TcnOxr
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1BD1jkUYJeCjqiI0leD1o%2FO4w6vl%2BgGqYiR%2Bvd5rUMEZsm2zzKBf6Vxsz6LAF4r
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1HKAfj6rjYBoEjhNCD%2BRi7yitIpuD6r6FBS%2FLv5E4dDkA%2Bb27u%2FWjpcQ%2BOy0QJp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIALVYwl6zo%2BnKj66rTye4dD8JUzt2ZN0N85r8mOtYANfIOTmQ90enKEUeC%2FSndf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjTF5SGA3fTaYVFavYHQ7DZ5NSQQbWw5aGa6tYjiL6aPnH%2B06l8SLlV3Rj0HKgYm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3JHteRg9Gbfg7Ri7ClTemlJ7mp6b%2F8Xey7J9FogzPQnodAwdXRIBdUmMwsW%2F6Dk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJPyJwS230m%2Fx4pY0yZNoAQzywR%2B4bY2dzem4DhnZ9PW%2FEqHMxZ8rQWFjoYd9%2B3K
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BH%2B3jx6aynlSeT1fIv7IeLMqD9cICPe1Kq%2FwJieeiYPVW5O9TqInyuRLw9um3wp
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CgocLQul8UdQXe5ZNPU1VCti1dwuSypc7eY7qIbx7dKKJ2i2CTO7Vkvdbk6hV4R
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCFktj1Lrpy7IaSEtjPvTAM%2BKJZtK8NJmEHTgoU9l7GiDM8gH%2FF%2FmnxEN4Z4xWiL
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHk73%2FDcKsBTjN5Tfbd4%2Bmq4H2DsOP%2FBMDSJ5JGEkl94Zjd5mq2LXPE8p5lVoLLD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cTRLZ7cHkZvwjqzDq%2FTT85uvsnco0YDjDn39AYq8QruvcLG0z%2FqtbIv1GDK47Zu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7QumhBAQHt0%2BqRceCKMlmghl8Kr2QfhyKUC3FnqF1Kf8TvGYrfCia%2FGAftk1Z63
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXw85Eh%2FBLLUd2auAvY3vtiE%2BBhEbWIofdIe5UHzWdtPqpIcg0NGh5VLv%2F%2BJa3NP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNz6I8R2YwTFL4jmfC1aLoEG50uzCxPpqaEsVAKHs8b3QzKfWCP%2FYjOWToH8%2B7IT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xej6rRfBURnMc53PlYrwXDaKEgwLMS%2FFOEnZrs6%2BNlu65W9C4USkDlG0PjgytpuD
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAWi%2BAZbfmNIQDk0%2FpIx%2BcZ%2FXRGyzGX8ICjDoOCNsAE%2BahDr46mOE3naAwlZmGCf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBlTmnu4KIgVErecDWqmiENxtG8mnEscExEiWYn86wHp3Gg8LSw%2Ft3FqKG9xCbAl
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjqRFGP3iPN6Laffqs4WK5psiUaLAn%2FH92FE6g6c970m5WakxvEhQDeccDbT36Fv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwV9K7YmSJyiSDPdf4W%2F8rt4q%2BZXY7o3mrdWu5KDTwVsgYpVd1WskKdb1%2FkPCjCV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYLFpP5NlA%2FfiJI5cY9UIIJBVXcSIvznFe3MgoRZ%2BFCw8KsZA29fe%2FYhsHkGy0N8
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKYvCm8lKgsyv5C52PCYYEl4SWZF57coVHqJrWnx%2FASOC2DJlxcf0OiZ%2Fy%2BqxAeu


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01610 52400  EQUIP MAINT & REPRS          3,000.00       3,000.00         946.61          95.00       2,048.39           5.00   99.8
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES             13,000.00      13,000.00       4,581.55         390.14       4,217.45       4,201.00   67.7
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS          26,000.00      26,000.00       7,004.39       1,162.07      12,265.72       6,729.89   74.1
01610 55801  SUBSCRIPTIONS               27,000.00      27,000.00       9,757.59         841.18       4,917.74      12,324.67   54.4
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS         62,000.00      62,000.00      12,869.23       1,691.76      47,096.59       2,034.18   96.7
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLYS          3,300.00       3,300.00         155.24      -2,300.00       1,102.66       2,042.10   38.1
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              1,400.00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           1,010.00       1,010.00         345.00            .00            .00         665.00   34.2

  TOTAL LIBRARIES                     625,666.00     625,666.00     154,773.77      38,359.50      71,648.55     399,243.68   36.2%

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                  

01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS           10,000.00      10,000.00       1,525.00         105.00         801.00       7,674.00   23.3
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT              5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00         250.00       4,750.00    5.0
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING          110,000.00     110,000.00      66,644.00            .00      30,940.70      12,415.30   88.7
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT             7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0

  TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION            132,500.00     132,500.00      68,169.00         105.00      31,991.70      32,339.30   75.6%

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS          

01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION        7,000.00       7,000.00       1,500.00            .00            .00       5,500.00   21.4
01691 52700  HISTORIC DISTRICTS COM       5,000.00       5,000.00         445.92            .00            .00       4,554.08    8.9
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO       2,000.00       2,000.00         300.00         300.00            .00       1,700.00   15.0
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE             5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0
01691 57830  TRANSPORTATION COMMITT       1,000.00       1,000.00         194.00            .00         306.00         500.00   50.0

  TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIO       20,000.00      20,000.00       2,439.92         300.00         306.00      17,254.08   13.7%

01693 CELEBRATIONS                        

01693 51910  BAND CRDTNR STIPEND          1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS                 9,000.00       9,000.00       3,264.13            .00       3,000.00       2,735.87   69.6
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS                6,500.00       6,500.00       2,725.00       2,725.00            .00       3,775.00   41.9

  TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                   16,500.00      16,500.00       5,989.13       2,725.00       3,000.00       7,510.87   54.5%

01752 DEBT SERVICE                        

01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      1,660,000.00   1,660,000.00     635,000.00     245,000.00            .00   1,025,000.00   38.3

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCDBw0s2XhVPXv2E%2B%2B6FRsiZzHu4Kk8Xevq6fW0ADm72wVeznUQ6%2FgUEW2DKuUwa
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkbjBI25A5nMomRqtZGvDgmLVEvvJmqk0LapHbecuXiMR%2B2vIA6OmeppU6PI5yi2
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf1FaJtTOARgfG1o796ilxyB9noN0pKMkG8OS0DqJRPJwhF%2B%2FGzFkw4XnxAMwDTv
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1RHU1UJd9zJRr1FWL3I0KCrYo6HayddWJnsTTFgxvpaB3tdtOrU5iknyZIGbJU0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63AlzbMawE%2FTJTp4E2bzauG8Gush3HKbfAbYcFb0RLuJbn3uXPYLkSPUJs%2B%2BHuG1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06jKbljgjV0RxWUZq1e2%2FNGEmDlt1QqUMpKVndAVnLMSn2QrCteHN0TMJeXDpWU0
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6wBBXfX%2BphV7U%2BZUf3unTDHi71VIAdkaWrcX8L7ngGjCQDX%2F6y%2By4Mxc78zQMJ%2FG
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ym1vrw1RCCBkV%2BOnINU2lo%2BKsLUArf2AnJ3%2F5ETUmf%2FqIbYOl5ru5B1W4npK2JvY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH4HrsJZnzYzWz9n%2F6lUR9vl%2FR6YGJAAfQR2H0VDGI0gZbeTW8PZqKjHU%2B7ghlKB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyDb58DTlpjd8Pm%2B%2B9BHberWAXz92gr36W4TKH%2FJ6EquBc6rfuapj%2FAEl1%2FzefdP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lNgjFAZ8ZwP453jlTZO6665jq5UefE9hZ6qIltZb9k%2BlRyPBn7ZQSexGQIarXRo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qez%2FES6zm31bJ74l2B8kqV0n3vzSHOW%2B4P4ncwZiGq%2F7%2BybU3sxN4SE9EoBrJbqO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDTghBxrJVMgXIvLCI2HBfzxF1fgEhvxu9SsmkvjUJbauUCX5%2FbkOMJ9ETpmpoPV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsxZYmUi4TVh8njs1zjMZcCBXCS79KmuuZfdoyvEbbLPpWlin8UJ5w1ezBTtkARu
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bE2no5lHmtYcT57mGz8PYVIQmVE8W1rKckJPpdhi8rhF8UgTLb7K5MyH0ELR0g4P
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTR%2FCKiXT5usmOOlFB9HNBtQG6pVGW14i%2BTr6dgKF6brxRsPWOjy5aj7Jc5I33hI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mMzTUSuTO35UHum5iHQZ5PNmA8Hs8JYxY852tIRruzAdZlWmgemjXxCFdoKCkh3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFkZzN%2FSGc2NyWxv9T45DSG1WCexFJX5lsm9PetZQZpGKihjXmSs38NLtrZZdaKk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTntjeMqHAFPhsj3U%2FWIiIoK4eaxmC2wPhQWi08fNiAwK6cblnIgCYYmI26dSMtF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bevk0petIEV6nkiM4J1urPyVnTdaswRV441c9mZir7mvKjRnF0bZSg7OhCvSCwDV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPbp0VlNRfBPOTpB28lnJcENfRQ0eGp8nx6%2FkkEWjogCXPaAD0Svkp%2F4IEVmGzr5


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:28
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

060 WASTEWATER TREATMENT                  

60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT                

60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT              94,468.00      94,468.00      37,270.81      10,648.81            .00      57,197.19   39.5
60442 51134  MECHANIC                    65,710.00      65,710.00      23,450.59       7,552.80            .00      42,259.41   35.7
60442 51136  LABORERS                    55,287.00      55,287.00      22,234.80       6,352.80            .00      33,052.20   40.2
60442 51137  LABORERS/DRIVERS            57,177.00      57,177.00      23,120.01       6,571.21            .00      34,056.99   40.4
60442 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATOR          63,496.00      63,496.00      26,811.20       7,296.00            .00      36,684.80   42.2
60442 51140  PLANT OPERATOR              71,378.00      71,378.00      28,711.20       8,203.20            .00      42,666.80   40.2
60442 51141  ASST PLANT OPERATOR         67,123.00      67,123.00      26,997.60       7,713.60            .00      40,125.40   40.2
60442 51200  CLERICAL                    20,745.00      20,745.00       7,133.55       2,273.96            .00      13,611.45   34.4
60442 51300  OVERTIME                    36,400.00      36,400.00      13,905.89       3,155.70            .00      22,494.11   38.2
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY                1,900.00       1,900.00       1,900.00       1,900.00            .00            .00  100.0
60442 51900  CONTINGENCY                       .00            .00      55,000.00      55,000.00            .00     -55,000.00  100.0
60442 51910  STIPENDS                       700.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY                212,000.00     212,000.00      63,708.91      11,886.49      74,291.09      74,000.00   65.1
60442 52120  GAS/OIL                     33,400.00      33,400.00         201.26         103.31      19,798.74      13,400.00   59.9
60442 52310  WATER                        5,500.00       5,500.00       1,565.00         420.45       2,379.50       1,555.50   71.7
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE      109,000.00     109,000.00      35,478.46       5,158.29      15,117.30      58,404.24   46.4
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL              9,000.00       9,000.00       2,008.08         474.95       6,099.45         892.47   90.1
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING         205,000.00     205,000.00      61,163.21      23,781.21      96,413.79      47,423.00   76.9
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES         35,000.00      35,000.00      12,603.75       5,241.75      18,533.25       3,863.00   89.0
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM           61,000.00      56,000.00      19,011.77       7,538.05       4,777.17      32,211.06   42.5
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU      15,000.00      15,000.00       2,500.00            .00      -2,500.00      15,000.00     .0
60442 53085  POLICE DETAILS               5,000.00      10,000.00       6,944.00       1,568.00            .00       3,056.00   69.4
60442 53410  TELEPHONE                    4,000.00       4,000.00         587.52         146.88       1,232.48       2,180.00   45.5
60442 53430  POSTAGE                      4,000.00       4,000.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       1,500.00   62.5
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES              3,000.00       3,000.00         905.18            .00        -406.98       2,501.80   16.6
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES           6,760.00       6,760.00       1,800.51            .00       1,199.49       3,760.00   44.4
60442 54810  GASOLINE                    20,000.00      20,000.00       3,620.38       1,979.86      11,336.02       5,043.60   74.8
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES         140,000.00     140,000.00      32,798.65      13,096.58      59,901.35      47,300.00   66.2
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT             5,980.00       5,980.00       1,406.27       1,398.50       4,828.73        -255.00  104.3
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING              4,000.00       4,000.00       1,985.00         410.00        -260.00       2,275.00   43.1
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE           45,000.00      45,000.00      38,924.47            .00            .00       6,075.53   86.5
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS            10,000.00      10,000.00      11,825.53            .00            .00      -1,825.53  118.3
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS            169,430.00     169,430.00         231.00            .00         269.00     168,930.00     .3
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE                  7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0
60442 57404  RETIREMENT                  99,111.00      99,111.00      52,103.88            .00            .00      47,007.12   52.6
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS         5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00       5,100.00     .0
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU     283,677.00     283,677.00            .00            .00            .00     283,677.00     .0

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6Os9o2KeliG7D%2BU5OE6G1q8Qo8breDTxOMrjILci2Jl2s924xtXOAk81y77q1LE
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8fWKJYzPvhANmNOOlZ4Fp6ioOSqotsukqXHlQXV1cMkAOma88TpSZSRyLVJf42q
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSKC4%2B3ALQvL%2F9GnRfZviguO3f7q4FkWHcYFOKdxcys3j2o89IH%2Fi8De2keD09SX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL3%2BvKd7X7dR0Dzti2IhFcOAgyLc4%2F5EvbiXXQvswGyYh8sb4WwDZUmT%2FGO1yecz
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs%2BJvovKLYUKPtaqHMFt5wUnH%2BuzSXxHMFWmmpNvTS98w3T4SLE7jpmWn8aoRXli
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8tCQmuBi92PRTpnocLrpj3ZKTPFHYu9qFhEuJ1ElG3r5ssWc%2FJiD1yNG0Yz9yvm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNa3bZNZzBDpd8TnGRoSV7119LOQfKZJ%2FZFYSlO1Vu1ggGcP%2BWMl9hhNOnL%2Fb1xT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnANI9nFjIg%2FeFPGkWu6FQwAJ7TQVVct%2Fyt7ttBjSA0E2syZScFRu7XoJCeml77T
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcHro%2BFUsLLyjWFKRwP0jyVPMX9zeXiI4X%2F1SodyF3BJL5DHPtcDXmFQkUBfz5Jy
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tlyHCj0lPAvpLkfhkDvzRakVIDq1W1L0yho3qQr%2B153oeC1UCJL8KwavEGn5a3x
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3rbuiJWBFndF%2BEO%2B2Oe6pqxqcxHq0kcmyar9Uy3MxIYnmWQmuZ%2BpIbdDp3FIht5
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZoqE3Rf7i%2BxttyiLdBhw1oFmJP2%2Fn2NPHR6yIAzvarftWjLs4A%2Bty9kQWYfyI6D%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIBD3dSzntr6KFV%2FsKbiRgdxn5w9h8y6o%2FcG3brgQixe0mufMCmbWQBMD5e4cjKF
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww2BTdyLcPtUmcmrW0K%2BCqRjp7T35bCght2ZUbBZx5Y5U9FbnA7o8A0JdvCkL5Qe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qySvzRNsAh1wuFvDR9NHL5AHqH5oUEYc3oRNhQCwcas%2Fdz9PY%2BehJnSx1f6C7rI
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwawRKQQReRujA8x1RcH7YHhaNXhfBxVIHIGAWU7jELdu74JBNtoiJr%2FzticEXEk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5KEiTnjddOyglKVbpKcXNtroi8XJco1Hd7HFc5gvTV58f3tWEGl4xy6YHOb7wcV
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXruqZkh89JcMi47dxJm7JMthFZxNFdz%2FCKGzEZZD9JnKv8KendFsqxKyFbCBc3s
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H69AImwFlyd4%2Fv2NlQjLD4zkhmlHNvl2UnwFYCRi%2F%2BUjBpwr5EicGhf6gMqhK3r
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IMWFnvJoDs5gXbMkACt3mYSbkYw6BeOGjit7pfCbFpGba9FckEmdT8pSqbcwwQN
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=re6nkksbALdFQa4eigBD6JZ%2FDvfLVNJYSTwUD4TyM8Eiot6kiaDHA7hnaHyxhRVf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5uyTbtrZ2Fslc4pD6xHMr1VKAavW0RrrVwChTWRrN3xy5U36gCmT8seUmDqIP7f
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1WLFtxKNbuECwGh0477emn%2BSpF9cyDgL3G6lBDmxUaaMcIXeaso3AQng6O7bMZO
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcQRybxS1geGGDCRC%2F2%2BBYlrVSdZIgOkv6FX%2BBjVxIyHImG%2FBkGYjA0%2FID%2BIq5kk
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gK0K4uQRwMCOu7wJlhtXtlkg0oGW6Gap7OA2r6R%2Fsyw5yyFt8BiPrsxclXRc70pA
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LXV0wum0h6KOxtABvQAPB%2BgxGP%2BlGyRciIMVgN8YZ2odYDtLeSBDFvzNymbKqo9Y
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHM3jBJijjxun%2BsJVrtrHHLe5iXMI7XRqY3rfEPp0Dp9ryLhBL24P%2Bj9uLM2V3oP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHTf98zhO%2Fmt8hzOz3%2BFJ6LvR0ZFEQzNp3DdTBuTMX8MJqT5aprS0FmIS4%2F1sPJP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUcfmXQHKvBg8qILSHIcT7gjnMbFL86oCZnf49hG%2FVYV%2B5m2TkdqmxxO8%2FR1pbym
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olMPSbUMavAtlV1%2BPAwYQBl20FmUt1BRpV8WB5sdRvknkJafUENMCRCT2JmVUIzB
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG3IjNHRzNSF2MDNSfNUXnRG3VpIcFcQUNUt1nZSdhCNK4CU2HNo8MqAgKORACJt
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkDfUWksljdpDRyUQVVTzQpkd%2B4jI6IRPunLrSklaJnhIz0hNIasJprMJnxMr5AS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FUAJqGqaCNOSyB5%2FlSZrmhWV2GAKI7AtMV306wbUDhrbnvgozMHFcsYmBX0OLwo
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9OYQucoAfXFNvTEDJ4UIcNyUctS8WvwwhTjVKEA407i6SXmwD6xDLMZr%2Bb8hmyH
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3JvXcpJX6S2sXpIg%2B6OnUSCio0uUbUJztnHC4lAOBrb%2BN5dbmnpu1rU8zErclU6
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW2Dsa7smGqRnBXI%2FwLmlUjphDHbL92V%2BHxl27obLKbW%2FZ%2BjS4fRdCOhOkNCCv8r
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SX2anoUEcV4yeGo9OmJcbcPLw7kJ2Ax2zoam7ZSB7aZXZ3rZm6X4yzZ28UY5nKV7


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:28
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL        537,869.00     537,869.00      55,000.00            .00            .00     482,869.00   10.2
60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST         198,000.00     198,000.00      78,902.90       5,225.00            .00     119,097.10   39.8
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST         15,000.00      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS         42,000.00      42,000.00       4,747.16            .00       6,600.00      30,652.84   27.0

  TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT        2,824,711.00   2,824,711.00     759,058.54     195,097.40     319,610.38   1,746,042.08   38.2%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES    2,824,711.00   2,824,711.00     759,058.54     195,097.40     319,610.38   1,746,042.08

                     GRAND TOTAL    2,824,711.00   2,824,711.00     759,058.54     195,097.40     319,610.38   1,746,042.08   38.2%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Allison Crespo **                                          

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O69KXc7qG5xpT8M5EeFvsdIFLnviS7wRKL7ksSqWKQbqwB6%2FqphPV%2FUEpSNtNClS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mz3Tu63Ne5Moq8AqpFVF6df5ceGwDhuP90H1%2BcFtKITwAV4aM7il6ST5vCtozAgX
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEw2ax1ajhWC4K2%2BOwOF1AHxjZGyQp%2BRc0VYJK5CafkucmBct7WQ%2BWkiK8aG2Es3
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaYSMkiyGpinu3wQhW3fVMOO13hjgg91kYj%2FtpGi9L%2FpgGB3qR3O9M0UnkzFjtvm


TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

FY24 BUDGET REPORT - THRU 11/30/23

Report generated: 12/14/2023 09:40
User:             1184acrespo
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                        ORIGINAL        REVISED                                                   AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      BUDGET    YTD EXPENDED   MTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST         605,750.00     605,750.00     116,540.00      40,250.00            .00     489,210.00   19.2
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST        210,000.00     210,000.00            .00            .00            .00     210,000.00     .0
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS         20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00       1,875.00      18,125.00    9.4

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                2,495,750.00   2,495,750.00     751,540.00     285,250.00       1,875.00   1,742,335.00   30.2%

01911 RETIREMENT                          

01911 51750  MEDICARE                    86,900.00      86,900.00      38,817.69      11,626.83            .00      48,082.31   44.7
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND          1,070,583.00   1,070,583.00     526,367.94       3,189.42            .00     544,215.06   49.2

  TOTAL RETIREMENT                  1,157,483.00   1,157,483.00     565,185.63      14,816.25            .00     592,297.37   48.8%

01945 INSURANCE                           

01945 51710  WORKERS COMP                50,000.00      50,000.00      35,476.59            .00            .00      14,523.41   71.0
01945 51720  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE            .00            .00       4,199.00       2,907.00            .00      -4,199.00  100.0
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INS          1,755,830.00   1,754,830.00     600,081.60     156,964.43       2,020.22   1,152,728.18   34.3
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES                 10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE          140,000.00     138,745.00     122,075.41            .00            .00      16,669.59   88.0
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS           85,000.00      86,255.00      86,225.00            .00            .00          30.00  100.0
01945 57500  MEDICAL SERVICES            10,000.00      11,000.00       6,930.41       4,144.69       4,371.59        -302.00  102.7
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW        -283,677.00    -283,677.00            .00            .00            .00    -283,677.00     .0

  TOTAL INSURANCE                   1,767,153.00   1,767,153.00     854,988.01     164,016.12       6,391.81     905,773.18   48.7%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES   14,619,519.00  14,619,519.00   5,777,809.10   1,296,765.37   1,017,994.36   7,823,715.54

                     GRAND TOTAL   14,619,519.00  14,619,519.00   5,777,809.10   1,296,765.37   1,017,994.36   7,823,715.54   46.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Allison Crespo **                                          

https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BDmv8OfB4%2FzBTbJ%2F139dmvdx0RNZ%2FLdpMCQW6eSPbNNJmwPRgZpZJIRzugwsBbP
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsJY%2F7ohg5dtpxZm0PY25eTWkMy7Kjj0UIBc6ynhue8D8mcTjkngwLeXweNuAYqT
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHvg7kKZF5bexDxrY9iTmT7ZXXSqc9KaF%2FAIVuwEEyE%2FVsJKtDGKIgAF0DODt8BY
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOU8BfkNeQUS5XAOdEmS8r4vYVSpO94W0K84x4OEHdpWyBKUWb%2F75rIAme%2BJBPLS
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yObLNsJiO0P4hhqVZFZs8lCj2gPcG4iSjEOpA8Kk0zfh3uuuKKOtutH9frIZaBjf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9LdKkjo%2B9o84d0GxHG2UstBUBDvpKEgwmu90g6R%2FN89gKpmtdwZM0ZiBE2l2zrU
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mxpnx%2BFSX%2BU5w6bkPgngyeMzt2iap03q45qvVT6molobZht5eXWWzRsbCgXwq0Vm
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyVihGmUta3moEi0lZDF%2BHGd8ovEDErR%2FoSW%2FULetEXm0ZuBbv%2B3%2BktyAiiyFlCn
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQ%2Ba7Nugsdy3xCJ3grnEwScJxfiT7XPNL1Mv38Mp9qoGQAr3hOkqBP3I6Z8uKRSf
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQY0bDlJ9h%2FMhPXAG1E8OxydCgpAhhufddAtz4cjjkJcHl0zl2x0f08a2OicIJl%2F
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vzk5d0UzfqZJgKKLAmErAhm44TMaDGfG1hbZpEqtrGvLU45DPArmWsYq31R6ByCe
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PM%2FzMXULEtIsiAdb4NIsjHBwjK%2FmbmRqTkLhN98hmdSOMMmXbqWyrW6uG5MLaAt1
https://townofgreatbarringtonmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1184prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAvqdyvjZtFas52oCHplribQt9CL2uaz6iAoX842gzKBr9r%2BerBeYj%2F3oA6ShAtf



